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WHO WE ARE, WHAT WE DO
VISION AND PURPOSE
We are 36,267 volunteers in 57 Clubs across six branches 

that save lives with vigilance & service. 

Our vision is zero preventable deaths in Queensland public waters 
– our beaches, waterways and lagoons.

Our purpose is to equip, develop, empower and support our people to deliver 
vital aquatic rescue and safety services to save lives across Queensland.

We have returned 152,000+ loved ones to their families.

We volunteer over 290,000+ hours annually; patrolling between the Red and 
Yellow flags, as well as countless more beyond the beach.

Built on tradition, forged out of passion, and focused on the future, SLSQ is 
recognised as the leading authority on coastal and aquatic safety. We are a 

volunteer-led, professionally managed organisation.

Across our staff, we are: pilots and crew, administrators, lifeguards, trainers 
and educators, brand custodians, and community advocates.
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As Governor and Patron, I am proud to provide this foreword for Surf Life Saving Queensland’s 2021-22 Annual Report and 
continue a long tradition of Vice-Regal support. 

Since its formation in 1930, Surf Life Saving Queensland (SLSQ) has been dedicated to ensuring the safety of people enjoying 
Queensland’s beautiful beaches; yet while our coastal waters are magnificent, experience shows us that they can also be 
dangerously unpredictable.

I thank each of SLSQ’s 36,000 volunteer members, in the 57 clubs spread along our State’s 8,000 km coastline, who are so 
committed to protecting the lives of others, as well as working to raise beach safety awareness.

While patrolling beaches is its core focus, SLSQ also delivers a wide variety of services, continuously innovating to fulfill its 
vision and strengthen its commercial activities. This season saw an extension of the partnership to operate vital Queensland 
Police Service POLAIR aerial capabilities for the next ten years. As “eyes in the sky” this state-of-the-art helicopter service 
enhances the efforts of police work on the ground, ensuring Queenslanders are kept safer well into the future.

SLSQ also invested in world-class rescue equipment to deliver additional protection to Queensland beachgoers. The new Little 
Ripper Lifesaver drones monitor marine life and rips from above, as well as spotting swimmers in need of assistance, while the 
acquisition of Thundercat Inflatables allows SLSQ to control the ongoing manufacturing of these indispensible rescue boats 
to the highest possible standards.

On behalf of all Queenslanders, I congratulate SLSQ, its Board, staff, volunteers and supporters for another outstanding year, 
and thank outgoing President Mr Mark Fife OAM for overseeing this significant success.

Her Excellency The Honourable Jeannette Young PSM 
Governor of Queensland

PATRON’S MESSAGE
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Surf Life Saving Queensland (SLSQ) is one of our greatest organisations, keeping beachgoers safe and supporting our lifestyle. 
Queenslanders and visitors can enjoy our beaches and return home safely thanks to the 36,267 SLSQ volunteer members 
across 57 clubs.  SLSQ’s dedication and the iconic red and yellow uniforms and flags brings reassurance, and promotes beach 
and coastal safety awareness.

SLSQ’s vision of zero preventable deaths in Queensland’s public waters represents its commitment to saving lives  
and advocating safety.

In the 2021–22 season, this was supported by volunteer lifesavers patrolling Queensland beaches for more than 293,793 
hours. The lifeguards and operations teams assisted 3101 swimmers who were in distress, performed 588,993 preventative 
actions and administered 32,966 first aid treatments. SLSQ’s community awareness team engaged with 137,840 people to 
improve water and surf safety knowledge.

SLSQ’s outstanding work has received global recognition with the Life Saving World Championships, hosted by SLSQ for the 
first time, to be held on the Gold Coast in 2024. The event has not been held in Queensland since 1988.

This devotion is why I am proud to be a Vice Patron of SLSQ and to participate in the Parliamentary Friends of Surf Life Saving 
Queensland.

This is a wonderful bipartisan initiative open to all Members of Parliament to provide support, and to promote and actively 
engage with SLSQ.

The Queensland Government’s $30 million SLSQ funding over four years from 2020–21 reiterates our commitment  
to aquatic safety.

We encourage everyone to put safety first when at the beach or in the water, whether swimming, surfing, diving, boating, 
fishing or snorkelling.

It is always reassuring to know that SLSQ and its amazing volunteers are on hand and ready to help, so we can enjoy a happy 
and safe day out.

Annastacia Palaszczuk MP 
Premier of Queensland 
Minister for Trade

PREMIER’S MESSAGE
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Mark Wyer
Director

Over the past 15 years, Mark has held a variety 
of club roles including Patrol Captain, Radio 
Officer and Executive Roles of Deputy President 

and President. Mark has been a driving influence 
of club development and strategic planning during 

his time with Emu Park SLSC. Mark has also been a 
Councilor at Branch Level and was nominated by SLSA as a Masterclass 
Leader in 2016. Mark is a surf boat rower with Metropolitan Caloundra 
and is a patrolling member for Mooloolaba SLSC.

Based on the Sunshine Coast, Mark is the Urban Development Lead for 
Brisbane in a multi-national consultancy (CPEng & RPEQ) and has over 
20 years’ civil engineering experience in both urban and municipal 
planning and development. He has a continuing commitment 
to strategic planning, business development, leadership, and 
development coordination. Mark is passionate about the opportunity 
of combining his professional knowledge of strategic planning and 
project management with volunteer life saving.

Tom Sealy
Director

Tom joined the life saving movement as a nipper 
in 1998 and has since obtained numerous 
life saving awards and completed over 1,000 
voluntary patrol hours. As the youngest Life 

Member of Mermaid Beach AEME SLSC he has 
held various executive roles at his club and assisted 

in shaping its direction in life saving and youth 
development endeavours. Tom is a graduate of the SLSA National 
Leadership College and Masterclass development programs and was 
selected to represent SLSA at the 2017 Japanese Life Saving Exchange 
Program. 

Previous to his appointment to the board Tom was a member of the 
SLSQ Membership Services Committee where he made significant 
contributions to the implementation of the State Membership 
Sustainability Project. His involvement has spanned strategic 
oversight of facilities development across the state for both club 
and state managed ‘bricks and mortar’. Tom is a registered architect 
working for a local property developer in Brisbane and has over 
fifteen years’ experience completing architectural projects locally and 
interstate. Tom is a graduate of the Australian Institute of Company 
Directors course. 

Mark Fife OAM
President

Since joining the Surf Life Saving organisation in 
1975, Mark Fife has become the epitome of the 

iconic Aussie surf lifesaver. Mark is a former Club 
and Branch President, was the Australian Director 

of Life Saving for five years and is the only person to 
have been awarded Australian Surf Life Saver of the Year and 

Volunteer of the Year.

A Life Member of Broadbeach SLSC, South Coast Branch, SLSQ and SLSA, 
Mark received an OAM as part of the Governor-General’s Australia Day 
Honours List in 2013 and was inducted into the National Hall of Fame in 
2015. A father of four, grandfather to nine and a Property Manager for the 
State Government, you will still find Mark on patrol, training members 
and officiating at carnivals over the season.

Michael White
Deputy President

Since joining his local surf club almost 30 years 
ago, Michael has been involved at all levels of the 

Surf Life Saving movement. Michael is a former 
Director and Secretary of the Alexandra Headland 

SLSC and past member of the Surf Life Saving Queensland Judiciary. He 
has also acted as an Independent Director to a number of community 
association boards, including the Sunshine Coast Law Association and 
the Sunshine Coast Sports Federation. He has been a past participant, 
facilitator and now mentor at Surf Life Saving Australia’s National 
Leadership College for 10 years. 

Michael has undertaken almost 2,000 voluntary patrol hours, both as 
a patrol captain for 15 years and a rescue crewman for the Westpac 
Lifesaver Helicopter Rescue Service for 10 years. He was an editor of the 
current edition of the SLSA training manual Public Safety and Aquatic 
Rescue, and a contributor to the current Bronze Medallion, SRC and 
Patrol Captain course syllabuses delivered throughout Australia.

In the Surf Sports arena, Michael has competed at the international 
level, has won 24 national medals, is a seven-time Australian Open 
Male Champion Lifesaver, was captain of the six-time Australian Open 
Patrol Competition champion team at Alexandra Headland. 

Outside of surf life saving Michael is a barrister at the Sunshine Coast 
Barristers Chambers.

Michael Kearney
Director of Finance

Michael joined North Kirra SLSC in 2002 and in 
the years since, has undertaken roles at all levels 

of the organisation. Michael is an active patrolling 
member undertaking over 2,000 patrol hours and 

has held club roles including Club Captain, Chief Training 
Officer as well as Surf and Supporters Club Treasurer and President. 
Michael was the Point Danger Branch Director of Life Saving, a member 
of the Branch Council & Branch Executive, and has held roles on the 
SLSQ Life Saving Services Committee, Education Panel, Patrol Services 
Panel and for his service to North Kirra SLSC he was awarded Life 
Membership in 2021.

Michael is an experienced finance professional, managing and growing 
a large and complex debt portfolio and managing funds on behalf of 
multinational investors. Michael has worked in both Australia and 
the UK, for banks and private debt funds. Michael holds a Bachelor 
of Science (Property Economics), a Graduate Certificate of Applied 
Finance and is a graduate of the Australian Institute of Company 
Directors (GAICD).

BOARD BIOGRAPHY
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Brad Russell
Director

Brad and his family have had an involvement 
in surf life saving over many generations. 
Brad joined Emu Park as a nipper in 1972 and 

is currently an active long service member of 
Maroochydore SLSC.

Brad is a Partner of a leading Australian law firm and a director of an 
internationally recognised innovative insurance and risk advisory 
business. In his roles as lawyer, risk and insurance advisor, Brad 
assists clients in the corporate and not-for-profit sectors in terms 
of identifying, understanding and managing their risks whether by 
insurance or other risk management protocol and methods. 

Turning adversity into commercial opportunity and innovation 
are particular skills for which Brad is known. Brad’s professional 
qualifications include being a graduate of the Australian Institute of 
Company Directors, admitted solicitor of various Supreme Courts as 
well the Federal and High Court of Australia.

Grant Dearlove
Independent Director

Grant Dearlove is an Executive, Company Director 
and Lawyer. He is adept at owning, leading, and 
growing companies at board and ‘C-suite’ level, 
combining strategic, business, investment and 

legal competencies.

 Across his career, Grant has owned, worked in, been 
the Board Director of, and consulted to, professional service firms in 
the areas of property, franchising, risk, insurance, education, economic 
development, tourism, M&A, funds management, outsourcing and 
legal. Grant is currently a director of several companies. He is Executive 
Chairman of AF Legal Group Ltd (ASX:AFL), a Non -Executive Director 
of Oliver Hume Corporation, leading wealth manager Forefront 
Financial Services Pty Ltd, Accoras Limited, Ripper Corporation, and 
the Central Queensland Primary Health Network.

Grant has held positions as Managing Director Colliers International 
-Residential for Australia, Managing Director PRDnationwide, National 
Partner and Head of Growth and Markets of Shine Corporate Limited 
(ASX:SHJ) and Equity Partner of McInnes Wilson Lawyers.

Grant has a Bachelor of Laws, Master of Laws, Master of Business 
Administration, a Graduate Diploma in Applied Corporate Governance 
and is a Graduate of the Institute of Company Directors Course. Grant 
is a Life Fellow of the Australian Institute of Management and studied 
leadership of professional service organisations at Harvard University.

In Surf Life Saving Grant is a patrolling member of Brisbane Life Saving 
and has a long family association through his late Father Jack Dearlove 
MBE.

Leigh Schuch 
Director

Leigh joined the Surf Life Saving movement in 
1982 at the Moore Park SLSC, where during 
those early years she took on the role of Chief 

Instructor.

Having dedicated many years to set up opportunities 
for the club, the major achievements of Leigh’s were around securing 
grants to further acquisition equipment and the construction of a gear 
shed and new clubhouse, as well as the co-ordination of Bundaberg 
Clubs Seahorse Nipper Program.

She has held numerous positions from her role of Club President, 
Branch President and SLSQ State Councillor, and has a broad 
understanding of the legal responsibilities of governing bodies in 
relation to charitable organisations.

Her career roles include Principal Education Officer for Education 
Queensland as well as Deputy Principal at Bundaberg State High 
School. As part of her role as Principal Education Officer, Leigh was 
responsible for liaising with Principal’s from schools within the 
Bundaberg Region.

Leigh believes that it is critical for the Surf Life Saving movement to 
have regional representation at Board level as the way that regional 
clubs operate is quite different to that of the “south-east corner” of 
Queensland.

Carol Fox
Independent  Director

As a Life Member of Lorne SLSC in Victoria, Carol 
has been involved in many areas of Surf Life Saving 

both at a Club and State level including:  Patrol 
Captain, Competitor, Paid beach lifeguard, Club 

Secretary and Host of the Life Saving Victoria Awards of Excellence.

Carol has over 30 years of collaborating with all levels of Sport, 
Government agencies (including state emergency services), and 
Educational Institutions as a workshop facilitator, lecturer, conference 
speaker and executive coach.

Her career includes roles as a state sport executive officer and a 
university lecturer at Victoria University in the Human Movement and 
Sport Administration Degrees. She is Owner/ Director of the Training 
& Coaching Company Carol Fox & Co.

As the Former President of Women Sport Australia for 5 years, Carol 
also holds Ambassador roles for Victoria University Women In Sport 
Research, AFLW She Can Coach Program and the Women Sport 
Australia Mentor Program.
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Vale
Surf Life Saving Queensland offers its deepest respect and sympathy to the friends 
and family of members who have passed away this year. In particular, condolences 
are extended to the loved ones of our Life Member Theo Eldridge  & Helen Irvine 
who passed away during the 2021/2022 season.

Theo gained his Bronze Medallion in 1953 and dedicated 69 years of service to the 
organisation. Theo is a Life Member of Cairns SLSC, Port Douglas SLSC and Bribie 
Island SLSC.

Helen Joined lifesaving 1978 dedicating over 30 years to the organisation. For her 
dedication to lifesaving and surf sports, Helen is a Life Member of Northcliffe & 
SLSQ South Coast Branch.. 

Australian Honours
Awarded Queen’s Birthday 2022:

Nick Marshall OAM from Nobbys Beach SLSC - Awarded a Medal (OAM) in the 
General Division for service to surf Life Saving and to the community.

James Small OAM from Tween Heads Coolangatta SLSC - Awarded a Medal (OAM) 
in the General Division for service to surf Life Saving and to the community.

Keran Maguire OAM from Emu Park SLSC - Awarded a Medal (OAM) in the General 
Division for service to surf Life Saving and to the community.

Lenore Grice OAM from Maroochydore & Noosa Heads SLSC - Awarded a Medal 
(OAM) in the General Division for service to surf life saving and to the community.

Life Members 2020/21
Congratulations are extended to John Brennan OAM, Kirsten Phillips and Lenora 
Grice who were awarded Life Membership of SLSQ at the Annual General Meeting 
on Friday 24th September 2021 at Surf Rescue House, South Brisbane. 

A full list of SLSQ’s Life Members can be found on page 22.

PATRONS AND HONOURS
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Dr Jim Chalmers

Cr. Jack Dempsey

Cr Bob Manning OAM

Cr Matt Burnett

Cr Glen Hartwig

Cr Ramon Jayo

Hon Peter Dutton

Cr Bill Ludwig

Mr Stephen Bennett

Mr David Crisafulli

Mr Michael Hart

Ms Fiona Simpson

Ms Roslyn Bates

Ms Amanda Camm

Mr Dale Last

Ms Anne Leahy

Mr Timothy Mander

Mr Brent Mickelberg

Mr Samuel O'Connor

Ms Laura Gerber

Cr Greg Williamson

Cr Peter Flannery

Lord Mayor 
Adrian Schrinner

Mr Greg Leach

Ms Katarina Carroll APM

Mr Daniel Gschwind

Cr Karen Williams

Hon Mick de Brenni

Hon Leeanne Enoch

Hon Di Farmer

Hon Grace Grace

Hon Dr Steven Miles

Hon 
Annastacia Palaszczuk

Hon Mark Ryan

Hon Yvette D'Ath

Hon Stirling Hinchliffe

Hon Leanne Linard

Cr Mark Jamieson

Jessica Mellor

Cr Jenny Hill

Mr Bruce Watson

Hon Dan Teham

Dr Christian Rowan

Mr Michael Crandon

Hon Craig Crawford

Mr Nicholas 
(Nick) Dametto

Hon Cameron Dick

Mrs Deborah 
(Deb) Frecklington

Mr Aaron Harper

Ms Ali King

Mr John-Paul Langbroek

Ms Brittany Lauga

Mr James (Jim) McDonald

Mr Lachlan Millar

Mr Steven 
(Steve) Minnikin

Hon Curtis Pitt

Mr Andrew Powell

Dr Mark Robinson

Hon Mark Ryan

Mr Thomas 
(Tom) Smith

Mr Trevor Watts

Patron
Her Excellency the Governor of Queensland, 
the Honourable  Jeanette Young PSM

Vice Patrons
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SURF LIFE SAVING CLUBS AND SERVICES

SOUTH COAST BRANCH
Point Lookout 
Coochiemudlo Island 
Southport 
Surfers Paradise 
Northcliffe 
Broadbeach 
Kurrawa 
Mermaid Beach 
Nobbys Beach 
Miami Beach 
North Burleigh 
Burleigh Heads Mowbray Park 

POINT DANGER BRANCH
Tallebudgera 
Pacific 
Palm Beach 
Currumbin 
Tugun 
Bilinga 
North Kirra 
Kirra 
Coolangatta 
Tweed Heads & Coolangatta 
Rainbow Bay

OPERATIONS SUPPORT

Westpac Lifesaver Rescue 
Helicopter Service 

Westpac Lifesaver Rescue Drone Program 

Rescue Water Craft Service 

State Operations and 
Communications Centre 

Duty Officer Program 

Brisbane Life saving Service 

Emergency Response Groups 

Gold Coast Dawn and Dusk Patrols

AUSTRALIAN LIFEGUARD 
SERVICE SERVICING:
Bundaberg Regional Council 
Burdekin Shire Council 
Cassowary Coast Regional Council 
Cairns Regional Council
City of Gold Coast Council
Douglas Shire Council
Fraser Coast Regional Council 
Gladstone Regional Council 
Gympie Regional Council 
Hinchinbrook Shire Council 
Livingstone Shire Council
Mackay Regional Council 
Moreton Bay Regional Council 
Noosa Shire Council
Redland City Council 
South Bank Corporation 
Sunshine Coast Council 
Townsville City Council 
Whitsunday Regional Council 

REGISTERED OFFICE OF SLSQ 

Surf Rescue House 
18 Manning Street, South Brisbane, 
Queensland 4101 

NOTICE OF SLSQ ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING

The 2021/22 Annual Report will be 
presented at the 92nd Annual General 
Meeting of Surf Life Saving Queensland, to 
be held on Friday 23rd September, 2022 at 
6pm, Surf Rescue House, South Brisbane.

NORTH QUEENSLAND BRANCH
Port Douglas
Ellis Beach
Cairns
Etty Bay
Mission Beach

NORTH BARRIER BRANCH
Forrest Beach
Arcadian
Townsville Picnic Bay
Ayr
Eimeo
Mackay
Sarina

WIDE BAY CAPRICORN BRANCH
Yeppoon
Emu Park
Tannum Sands
Agnes Water
Moore Park
Bundaberg
Elliott Heads
Hervey Bay

SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH
Rainbow Beach 
Noosa Heads 
Peregian Beach 
Sunshine Beach 
Coolum Beach 
Marcoola 
Mudjimba 
Maroochydore 
Alexandra Headland 
Mooloolaba 
Kawana Waters 
Dicky Beach 
Metropolitan Caloundra 
Bribie Island 
Redcliffe Peninsula
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On Monday, 27 June 2022, LifeSaver45 was tasked to search for a 
missing bushwalker at Mount Barney. After searching for 20 minutes in 
rugged terrain, LS45 located the bushwalker immobilised and wedged 
in some rocks. Rescue crewman, George Levett, was winched down 
and spent almost five hours with the seriously injured patient. During 
this time, George treated the wounds, provided oxygen therapy, 
comforted the patient and relayed vital information to the rescue team. 
This marathon rescue took more than six and a half hours from take-off 
to landing back at the hanger.

There are countless other rescue stories from this season that 
demonstrate the absolute best of our lifesavers – both professional and 
volunteer. As President of this iconic organisation, I am always in awe 
of the efforts of our lifesavers and the lengths they will go to in order 
to save a life.

I highlight the efforts of our Westpac Rescue Helicopter Crew because 
their skill, professionalism and commitment to the service assisted 
SLSQ to be awarded the Queensland Government POLAIR contract 
for a further 10 years. This is an enormous achievement for our 
organisation and it strengthens our relationship with Queensland Fire 
and Emergency Services (QFES).

Since SLSQ's inception in 1930, our lifesavers and lifeguards have 
rescued 152,751 swimmers in distress. In order to ensure our service is 
sustainable into the future and we can continue saving lives for another 
92 years and beyond, we must be constantly evolving and investing in 
the needs of our organisation. 

As such, this season has seen a greater focus on new and innovative 
technologies that will assist our lifesavers in their efforts to protect 
beachgoers and the bathing public. Our partnership with the 
Department of Agriculture and Fisheries on the SharkSmart program to 
provide drone surveillance to detect dangerous marine creatures has 
further expanded our life saving capabilities.

Similarly, our recent investment in Little Ripper and Thundercat 
Inflatables will unlock the potential for SLSQ to provide our members 
with the best possible life saving equipment and create safer aquatic 
environments for Queensland beachgoers. The SLSQ Board of 
Directors is committed to providing our lifesavers with world-class 
life saving equipment and making the investments needed to build a 
sustainable and efficient organisation.

I would like to extend my sincere thanks and appreciation to the SLSQ 
Board of Directors, Council, professional staff and most of all to our 
volunteer members, for their commitment and effort this past season. 
It has been a pleasure to work alongside such passionate and dedicated 
people – all sharing the same vision - to save lives!

From a personal perspective, it has been a tremendous honour to 
have served as President of SLSQ for the last six seasons. I love this 
organisation and am immensely proud to have led us through an 
unprecedented period. There have been some incredible highs 
throughout my service, and sadly some lows, however I have never lost 
sight of why we are all part of this organisation. As a very wise man once 
said to me, “…at the end of the day, it all comes down to the two sticks 
in the sand.”  

It is incredibly rewarding to be part of surf life saving, however none of 
this would have been possible for me without the love and support of 
my family – especially my wife, Marcia. Marcia – thank you for being my 
rock and for your unwavering support as I couldn’t have done it without 
you.

As I return to a more active role in my local surf club, I wish the incoming 
SLSQ Board, Council and Committee Chairs all the best for the future 
and remind them to never forget that it is our volunteer members that 
truly make our organisation great.

Mark Fife OAM 
President

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
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Can I begin by thanking our 36,267 Volunteers, whom as our Premier 
remarked in her opening address, assisted in saving the lives of 3,101 
people in distress on our beaches during the season? This wouldn’t be 
at all possible without you and the Queensland State Governments’ 
unwavering support of our organisation. 

The time and effort spent through our 57 surf clubs and beyond is 
immeasurable and altruistic. Our volunteer committees, from Clubs, 
through Branch and State are a testament to our governance and safety. 

While we are steeped in tradition and underpinned by our core values 
and mission, we are keenly focussed on diversity, equity and inclusion 
while maintaining a safe and respectful environment for volunteers 
and SLSQ team members alike. 46% of our membership are female 
and the Board, myself and my entire team are aligned in ensuring we 
continually improve gender and protection of our children and youth 
above all other strategies. 

The highlight for me during the year was meeting with the entire 
State Board and Council, our State Officers and General Managers in 
reviewing our Strategic Plan. I am a massive believer in congruence 
through these influencers, and in authentic leadership. I believe that 
we have demonstrated that real change can come about if forged 
through effective communication and strong partnerships. 

I would like to thank retiring President Mark Fife OAM for his exemplary 
commitment to our mission – To Save Lives. We have been inspired 
through your passion Mark, your commitment to our volunteers as you 
have represented them diligently and always with them in mind during 
your tenure as President. We look forward to seeing you on the beach 
with your grandchildren – the next generation of lifesavers from the 
Fife family, and with the various projects for life saving in which you will 
remain involved.

Also, to Michael White our Vice President who has decided to step down 
this year after nine years with SLSQ and the Board. Michael has been our 
rock and his life saving experience combined with his legal knowledge, 
made for a formidable ambassador of our great organisation. Michael, 
you will be greatly missed on our Board, and I wanted to thank you on 
behalf of our 462 team members and more than 36,000 volunteers you 
so ably protected and cared about. 

2024 is a year that has great significance for SLSQ and our movement. 
We host the Life saving World Championships that year, kick off our 
Queensland Government Police Airborne Services contract and renew 
our four-year Queensland Fire and Emergency Services agreement. We 
are deeply committed to a sustainable future together as we unlock our 
full potential in the coming years. 

During the year, I had some wonderful experiences and guidance 
from many of you. I take this important opportunity to call out a 
few. Ron Rankin AM for his stewardship of our 2024 World Life 
saving Championships; Mike Kearney, Board member and AFCC Chair 
- among many successes was the Polair 2024-2034 contract you
drove and secured; the Senior Leadership Team for your drive and 
excellence; our Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk, Minister Mark Ryan 
and Commissioner Greg Leach for your unwavering support and 
commitment to Surf Life saving; and to our Board – whom as 
volunteers yourselves we could not have achieved what we set out to 
do without you.

I also especially enjoyed collaborating with all the other States 
during the year and truly appreciate the feedback, guidance and 
leadership from Adam Weir and John Baker (SLSA CEO and President 
respectively). Adam, once again, we faced many challenges during 
the year and it's wonderful knowing we are part of a much bigger 
family within our Federation – thank you my friend.

I truly look forward to the next few years as we head toward 
our milestone year of 2024. We are well placed and open minded 
about our possibilities. We have great ambition whilst staying clearly 
focussed on our purpose and mission. We will lead now and into the 
future to ensure our strategic plan is fully realised and I look forward to 
working with you all.

Yours in Life saving

Dave G. Whimpey 
Chief Executive Officer

CEO’S REPORT
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Only a diverse organisation of multi-skilled, dedicated members can 
deliver best practice life saving services to the bathing public. The 
advancement of technology and delivering these extended services 
is the key priority for Life saving in the future. In Queensland we are 
fortunate to have some of the best beaches in the world and to provide 
a high level of service delivery is what we are striving for. In addition 
to beach patrols, our services were called upon to assist in natural 
disasters and with the continued use of technology utilised and the 
focus on upgraded equipment throughout the year. We thank the 
ongoing valued support of Queensland Fire and Emergency Services; 
enabling the advancement of life saving services delivered.

Three face to face workshops were carried out at North Queensland 
and North Barrier Branches for members to attend a Membership, 
Education, Administration, Life saving and Sport (MEALS) Forum. The 
focus of these workshops was for volunteer members to be provided 
with updates and future Life saving plans of services on our beaches 
along with other departments.

We have built upon our 24/7 emergency response and readiness 
capabilities through our internal Disaster Management review and 
initiated training with Queensland Fire and Emergency Services 
in Disaster Management. SLSA have introduced Flood Response 
Learning Management System (LMS) to further enhance our members 
knowledge and skills. 

During the season the Wave Runner service to Hervey Bay was reignited 
and this has enabled our members to further assist the volunteer beach 
patrol with nine new qualified members to perform Wave Runner 
patrols.

SLSQ are investigating interoperability projects to strengthen our 
community capability and capacity to save lives on and off the beach.  
As part of this project, the State Operations Communications Centre 
conducted an extended hours trial from December 2021-January 2022. 
During the extended hours, our volunteers and staff were enabled to 
support to services during to East Coast Tsunami Warning. SLSQ also 
had the ability to transition our SOCC staff to work from home during 
the COVID19 lockdowns without disruptions to its services. This has 
provided additional support mechanism if and when natural disasters 
occur.

The complete server upgrade was carried out to ensure minimal 
disruptions to the communication system along with the investment 
of a generator system as a back-up situated at the SOCC for extreme 
disasters, our SOCC can still continue supporting all our services.

A series of unprecedented floods occurred in South East Queensland, 
Northern New South Wales and Wide Bay Capricorn Regions from 
December 2021 and continued through to March 2022, where 
both volunteers and staff were called upon to render assistance. 87 
volunteers and staff responded to 730 call outs and dedicated 1232 
volunteer hours to assist. The unprecedented weather conditions 
during December and January saw Queensland beaches closed for a 
total of 1293 hours due to dangerous surf, compared with 474 hours 
for the previous year.

We greatly appreciate the more than 15 years of support from the 
Cory Charitable Foundation, that this year, saw 15 clubs in Northern 
Regions provided with Marine Stinger Kits; valuable in maintaining 
public safety. 57 Clubs and six Branches were supported by the 
provision of vital life saving equipment for beach patrols through 
QFES Club Sustainability Funding.

Community Awareness

Our ‘Surf Skills for over 50’s’ program, is designed to increase 
participants knowledge of local beaches whilst greatly improving 
confidence i n u nderstanding a nd m anaging v arious t ypes o f s urf 
conditions. The program covers rip identification and survival, ocean 
swimming techniques, wading and body surfing, basic rescue 
techniques, CPR and emergency care. The program also incorporates 
a social morning tea whereby participants are encouraged to become 
further involved in SLSA programs such as Silver Salties or involvement 
in their local Surf Life Saving Club as Bronze or Award members.

Our 1,213 Community Awareness presentations engaged 137,840 
members of the public. SLSQ is committed to developing and evolving 
strategic programs and educational resources designed to deliver our 
vital beach safety messages to all members of the community.

Throughout 2021/22 SLSQ’s lifesavers and lifeguards combined to 
perform 32,966 first aid treatments, 588,993 preventative actions and, 
most importantly, saved 3,101 lives through in-water rescues.

SLSQ remains focused on implementing new operational and 
educational initiatives to increase protection of beachgoers and 
swimmers across Queensland. This includes state-wide and targeted 
community awareness programs, increased protection at identified 
black spots, and the extension of life saving services.

Peta Lawlor 
General Manager – Life saving & Community

LIFE SAVING & COMMUNITY REPORT
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152,751
TOTAL LIVES 
SAVED  
(SINCE RECORDING 
COMMENCED IN 1930)
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COMMUNITY  
AWARENESS  
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EMERGENCY 
SERVICES
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Our RTO services have continued to provide high level services to the 
membership and the public alike. In the membership area the RTO has 
upgraded the Certificate II in Public Safety – Aquatic Rescue, with the 
latest First Aid unit of competency, meaning members and lifeguards 
will receive training in the most up to date techniques when it comes 
to emergency care. The same applies to all our trainers and assessors 
which equates to the patrols being capable of protecting beach goers 
with the best first responder care applicable at the time.

A new patrol captains’ course has been reviewed and trialled awaiting 
release early next season; again, our lifesavers and lifeguards will 
have the latest techniques when managing our beaches. At the end 
of the year SLSQ have issued, 1,431 Qualification/Skill Sets. 40,280 
units of competency. 36 907 new Surf Awards (to Club Members and 
Lifeguards); making it one of the busiest RTO’s in Queensland.

It was a big year for the Aviation business of SLSQ, with the 
announcement that SLSQ was the winning provider to deliver 
Airborne Law Enforcement services for the Queensland Government 
Police Service for the period 2024 to 2034. This ten-year obligation 
will require three brand new Bell 429 helicopters to fulfil the contract 
and an increase in staffing including pilots and engineers, to ensure 
the delivery of the service. This new obligations follows the two-year 
extension of the current service which saw the purchase of two second 
hand Airbus EC135’s to meet the necessary requirements. This meant 
the sale of the two BO105’s which have serviced the POLAIR needs for 
the past 10 years.

The WLRHS has completed all patrols over the past twelve months and a 
replacement for Lifesaver 46 is due to commence operation at the start of 
next season which will give the service two EC-135, WLRHS aircraft that 
are winch capable and cover the Gold and Sunshine Coasts respectively.  
The WLRHS completed over 470 hours of flying over the season, 

patrolled 10,164 beaches, completed 275.7 patrol hours, executed 
over 70 missions, was involved in 43 search incidents and assisted with 
the rescue of 28 people. 

With more than 350 lifeguards, totalling an impressive 1.84 million 
hours of experience, SLSQ is the largest provider of professional 
lifeguard services in Queensland. Thank you to our amazing lifeguards 
who deliver vital and world-class aquatic safety services to 18 local 
councils included are over 80 separate locations across the state, with 
many of these sites actively patrolled 365 days of the year, supporting 
SLSQ’s overarching commitment to preserving and protecting life. Our 
lifeguard service continues to demonstrate we are the best in class, 
with the renewal of several contracts including Southbank, Morton 
Bay Regional Council and the Redlands City Council. Gregory Cahill 
with appointed General Manager of the Lifeguards & Government 
Programs service in July 2022, recognising his consistently high levels 
of operational excellence across the service.

SLSQ continue to partner with Department of Agriculture and Fisheries 
to deliver the Sharksmart Drone Trial at 5 locations and was recently 
awarded a grant by the Department to deliver the program until 
June 2025. While the trial focuses on data collection for research, it 
is only delivered at patrolled beaches and provides a supporting and 
supplementary service to our life saving and lifeguard patrols. The new 
grant will see the expansion of the program to 10 beaches, flying every 
weekend and school holidays over the three-year period.

Ken Clark 
General Manager – Commercial

COMMERCIAL REPORT
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43,371 
KMS TRAVELLED IN 
THE WESTPAC  
HELICOPTER

3,310
FLIGHTS CONDUCTED 
THROUGH OUR  
DRONE OPERATIONS

40,280 
UNITS OF 
COMPETENCY 
ISSUED THROUGH 
SLSQ RTO

79 LOCATIONS
ACROSS QUEENSLAND 
PATROLLED BY 
LIFEGUARDS
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The success and uptake of the revamped State Endurance 
Championships in September 2021 kicked off an action-packed 
schedule of events for the 2021-2022 season that set the tone for 
increased participation by 13.1%. Innovation was adopted on and off 
the beach, with the maiximisation of digital media around key events, 
the embedding of LiveHeats technology across the State, making 
livestreaming the norm culminating  at the State IRB Championships 
in July; reaching almost 8000 views. With member experience, 
recruitment, retention, participation and engagement underpinning 
the facilitation of our carnival calendar, brought to life the key 
cornerstones of our 2021-23 sport strategy, these milestones have 
only been achieved due to the vision, tireless energy and cohesion 
of our key sports stakeholders. These include the Sports Committee, 
Officials, Coaches, Branches, SLSQ Board Members and staff, in 
addition to the formation and development of strong relationships 
with our key privateers operating in the surf sports event sector.

Visit Sunshine Coast and Sunshine Coast Council came on board as 
the host region for the 2022 and 2023 State Championships and it 
was exciting to have the State Championships return to the Sunshine 
Coast after the 2020 competition was cancelled due to COVID-19. The 
Youth and Senior carnivals were set to attract more than 8,000 athletes 
and spectators combined. The festival zone and entertainment 
precinct with market stalls, ‘Big Screen’, roving entertainment, athlete 
meet and greets and live music were unveiled for the Thursday night 
opening of the Youth Championships. However the inclement weather 
sadly forced the cancellation of all events scheduled across both 
championships from the Friday of Nipper State, With that in mind, 
I would like to acknowledge the timely and sound decision making 
processes and communication of the Safety and Carnival committees 
in what was a very trying time. Having the courage and expertise to 
make key decisions on member safety in such a timely manner led to 
thousands of our members returning home safely or changing their 
travel plans. This had several positive  safety and financial outcomes; 
showcasing the capability and capacity to run our sports events 
dynamically, consistently, efficiently and effectively.

The Planning of the Life saving World Championships in 2024 is 
progressing brilliantly towards the Vision:  ‘To host the most inclusive, 
inspiring and best attended Life Saving World Championships.  
The newly established Local Organising Committee is primed:

• Enhance and support the ILS mission – ‘The Safety and 
Preservation of human life in the aquatic environment’

• To provide a celebration of life saving that is inspiring and 
inclusive

• To host LWC 2024 at World class life saving competition 
venues

• To assist a record number of ILS Member nations to attend the 
LWC 2024

• To engage the local community and attract spectators

• To create opportunities to generate both social and economic 
benefits

• To create legacies for ILS, SLSQ, Queensland and Gold Coast 
Tourism

• To provide strong leadership to ensure that LWC 2024 is 
successful and viable

The SLSQ Staff with key volunteers continue to focus on the 
development and delivery of a broad range of events to cater for all 
members regardless of age, ability, and location.

With the extensive work that has led to the development of the 2022-
2023 carnival calendar leveraging input from Athletes, Officials, 
Coaches, Clubs, Branches, Privateers and the National body,  SLSQ 
is proud to have formed an annual offering of events that is research 
and data driven while being innovative, athlete centric in nature and 
progressive throughout the season.

The sporting arm stands poised and motivated about commencing this 
next edition of our Summer and Winter schedules in what we believe 
will be our biggest and best yet.

Kurt Wilson 
General Manager – Sport

SPORT REPORT
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77
SURF SPORTS 
EVENTS HELD 
ACROSS 42 BEACHES

954 
ACCREDITED 
OFFICIALS

13.1% 
INCREASED 
PARTICIPATION FOR 
STATE SPORT EVENTS
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XX

MEMBERSHIP

A major focus for Membership is to ensure connectivity with volunteers 
through the provision of resources, training and development 
opportunities. This, coupled with a strong commitment to the 
development of younger members as next generation lifesavers has 
provided a platform for strategic vision on membership sustainability. 

We have developed a ‘goal orientated focus’ as we streamlined our 
planning requirements for the many projects that Membership work 
on. Our basis of goal attainment in membership projects has been 
attained via calculated project planning linked with timely and effective 
operational service delivery.

The SLSQ Strategic Plan continues to provide the guiding direction for 
our achievements throughout the past 12 months.  

Some of the division's achievements are reflected in the following 
accomplished initiatives:

1. Review of the Recruitment/Retention/Pathways programs and 
initiatives 

2. Providing a shared vision based on supporting  valued
members to the rewarding challenges of community service
and emergency response providers.

3. Focus on Volunteer Resourcing linked to high level risk, such as 
Child Safe and Beach Operational requirements

4. Orientation and induction support

5. Increased funding approved for branches to run Youth
Programs

6. Increased work on Volunteer Connectivity via an upgrade and 
mapping of SLSQ App, creation of App for Youth Involvement
Program and future focus on member experience to ensure
more positive experience (members intranet)

7. Continued emphasis on Development programs for youth
members

ETHICAL STANDARDS

In 2021 a review of the Surf Life Saving Queensland undertook a 
survey of members in relation to Safe & Respectful Environments. 
This showcased the need for the introduction of a structured unit 
in the Ethical Standards field to align with other sporting bodies, 
organisations, government requirements and most importantly 
community and member expectations.

An Ethical Standards platform is essential to create and ensure our 
decisions and actions are both ethical and in keeping with societal 
expectations.

The role of Ethical Standards will be underpinned by the 7 key pillars of 
the SLSQ Safe and Respectful Environments survey.

To enable SLSQ to deliver safe and respectful environments for all, 
SLSQ recognised that it was essential to ensure safe and respectful 
approaches are in place for the prevention and handling of issues such 
as bullying, harassment, discrimination and child safety.

SLSQ recognises there are incidences of unacceptable behaviour in our 
past and by listening and learning from our shared experiences, SLSQ 
is committed to action that will deliver a framework for the organisation 
that will reflect managing a community-based emergency service; not 
simply in an effective and efficient manner, but in compliance with 
community expectations based on integrity and transparency. 

SLSQ, as a contemporary community service provider, are committed 
to the implementation of the SLSQ Safe & Respectful Environment 
strategies and the Ethical Standards Department will be working with 
key stakeholders and external consultants/experts to implement this 
on behalf of the membership.

Kerrie Barnes 
General Manager – Membership & Ethical Standards

MEMBERSHIP & ETHICAL STANDARDS REPORT
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36,267
TOTAL  
MEMBERSHIP

148 
PARTICIPANTS IN 
STATE MEMBERSHIP 
DEVELOPMENT 
PROGRAMS

12,853 
JUNIORS ACROSS 
6 REGIONS
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Surf Life Saving Queensland employees more than 500 people, across 
various facets of the business; lifeguards, pilots, marketing, community 
awareness, life saving, sport, finance, administration, education, 
people & culture, risk and membership. 

In the third year of our turn around, we moved our focus to our 
technology implementation project. Employment Hero was released 
in July 2022. This system combines HRIS and payroll allowing for a 
seamless transition between employee data and the pay system. It 
allows for thorough reporting and greater security around employee 
records, in addition to keeping our geographically diverse team linked 
through regular updates and “shout outs” on the Company Feed.

At SLSQ we have been proactive in moving toward modern employee 
best practice. We have implemented and actively encouraged flexible 
working, remote working, use of our our Paid Parental Leave Policy and 
our Health and Wellbeing Policy.  Allowing SLSQ to attract and retain 
staff whist meeting their expectations in a post Covid world.

We are analysing a number of areas within our workforce in order to 
create a meaningful Diversity, Equity & Inclusion (DE&I) program, 
which delivers substantial change and impact.  We are pleased to 
hold a workforce with a gender balance of 49% Female.  Tracking the 
pathways and promotion of women is a key goal.  Currently Women 
in leadership positions sits at 39.1% with the Senior Leadership team 
comprising 37.5% Female and our Senior Management Group at 40% 
Female. 

Our Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DE&I) framework will focus on 
Belonging.  At SLSQ we want to delve deeper than inclusion alone 
and we will seek to demonstrate that each individual is valued for their 
unique lived experience and perspective.

As a contribution to our Health and Wellbeing framework, we are 
proud to have released a Fit & Well Policy whereby employees receive 
a financial reimbursement upon providing a receipt for the purchase of 
a health and wellness related item or activity.  Our intent is to provide 
support for mental and physical wellbeing while recognising that our 
employees have individual needs and interests when it comes to their 
wellbeing; so we left it for them to decide what suits their needs best.

As always, employee engagement is a key focus.  We will continue to 
evolve, investigate and promote change where required in order to 
achieve our goal of an 80% engagement score. 

Crystal Evans 
General Manager – People & Culture

PEOPLE AND CULTURE REPORT
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BUSINESS SERVICES

David Nothard 
Chief Financial Officer

Financial Services

The business services division is represented by Corporate Governance, 
Finance, Risk, IT & Communications, Administration and Facilities. 

Firstly, I’d like to acknowledge and thank the business services team 
for their positive contribution during the last year. We have had 
many projects on the go whilst still conducting our business as usual 
operations to a high standard; and all working together towards 
continuous improvement. I thank you for your contribution and look 
forward to continuing to support the development of new skills; 
particularly around the financial reporting space as we work to embrace 
new technologies.   

We have partnered with our GM’s to unlock value in their portfolios and 
to assist with reporting and managing corporate risk. 

Through the Aviation division, I was pleased to be involved in the exit 
strategy to transition from the aged fleet of BO105 aircraft into the two 
recently acquired EC135 helicopters for the next two years as part of 
POLAIR’s airborne law enforcement strategy. I was also proud to be 
part of the team that secured the ten-year airbourne law enforcement 
contract with the Queensland Police Service, running from 2024-34. 

This was the first full financial year following the part acquisition of 
Ripper Corporation, SLSQ’s life saving drone technology business. As 
their brand and reputation grew nationally we have provided support 
towards meeting growth and resource requirements.

We have engaged with both Clubs and Branches during the year, 
providing financial oversight and support as and when required. We 
have become increasingly involved in initiatives relating to club or 
branch facilities and we see this continuing in the short to medium term 
and in improving the insurance program. 

Moving forward we look to unlock further value through our technology 
solutions partnering and providing more streamlined and exception-
based reporting to internal stakeholders. 

Finally, the performance of our organisation has again exceeded 
expectations by delivery a strong operating profit for 2022. It has been 
a successful and rewarding year across the organisation, thanks to our 
people and a focus on growing revenue for a more sustainable future. 

Operations Risk Management

The Board engages with risk flexibly in accordance with a Risk 
Management Framework comprised of four components; namely 
Governance (Assurance), People, Engagement and Systems. 

SLSQ risk management practices comply with an extensive number 
of Acts, Regulations and Australian and New Zealand International 
Standards. During the year a Governance, Risk, Compliance 
and Incident management system (GRCI) was identified and 
implementation has commenced. The GCRI platform will bring 
together systems and processes into a single integrated, centralised 
resource. It will enhance our ability to develop proactive approaches 
to risk and safety management and enable us to measure and improve 
upon our compliance to meet new standards and regulations.

Key Achievements though the year include:

• Quality Management Systems - Comprehensive review and 
updating of our audit forms and schedule through our audit 
management system iAuditor.

• Risk Management – through staff and volunteer engagement, 
implementing escalation models and improving risk reporting 
systems across all levels.

• Safety Management – identification and addressing of critical 
risk and safety hazards through the provision of professional 
guidance from COVID-19 to event and sport management. 
Several Safety Alerts and Safety Bulletins were issued to 
address any high-level risks identified in operations. Project 
commenced to enhance safety management systems.

• Assurance Management – undertook detailed analysis of 
SLSQ systems, processes and people functions through 
reviews and audits of the operations quality system and 
the insurance portfolio (including specific Club activities 
to measure and improve our compliance to standards and 
regulation).



COMMUNICATIONS

MEMBER DATABASE

PUBLIC DATABASE CONTACTS

CONTACTS

52,634

26,854

75.7K TOTAL DATABASE

SOCIAL MEDIA

NEW FOLLOWERS FY22

+400% growth YoY

13K
GROWTH

86.3K

TOTAL 
FOLLOWERS

PARTNERSHIPS 

14
TOTAL PARTNERS

11 Partners in FY21 

$2M
ANNUAL PARTNERSHIP DOLLARS

+0.8% FY21

MEDIA

12.7M
PEOPLE REACHED

$4.2M
MEDIA VALIE

2K
MEDIA STORIES

+88% YoY

STRATEGIC PROJECTS 
The MMC Department identified Key Strategic Projects that have become a fabric of the team’s core focus. These projects go 
above and beyond the day-to-day and are entirely about pushing the possibility and always having an eye for improvement.

SURF WOMAN OF THE YEAR 

CLUB MAREKTING STRATEGY

Rebranded and revitalised program. Now 
in review.

Delayed. Align with membership strategy.
MEDIA STRATEGY
$4.2M Media Value and reached 
12.7M people in FY22

SOCIAL MEDIA STRATEGY
Followers close to doubled from Apr20 
(45K) to Apr22 (80K)

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT
Website now delivers avg just under 20K 
monthly users

EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS
Member Mail delivers 30% open rate & 10% 
CTR (both above industry avg)
50K public database

SUMMER SAFETY
70M impressions delivered annually 
(0.35c per impression)

EDUCATION MARKETING 
Rebranded with always-on promotions

BRAND SCOPE
Highlights: State Championships, Education, 
general safety

MEMBER RECOGNITION 
Local Legends, AOE & Appeal

SURF SPORT MARKETING 
Media, broadcast & promotions a success. 
Sponsorship work in progress

MERCHANDISE
$60K revenue so far with 60% products sold.

GOVERNMENT LIASON 
Karly Abbott appointed

PARTNETSHIP STRATEGY
Sponsor revenue increased by 23% and 
total sponsors increase by 5%

QLD LIFESAVERS APPEAL 
$475K raised in 2021 (22% YoY increase).
Highest tally since 2012

MEDIA INC.BY  
88% YOY                    

SOCAIL MEDIA 
GROWTH INC. 

400% YOY

SLS 3RD MOST 
TRUSTED 

CHARITY IN 
AUS

SPONSOR 
REVENUE INC. 

23% YOY

$475K RAISED 
IN QLD APPEAL

22% INC. YOY 
HIGHEST TALLY 

SINCE 2012
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Code of Conduct

Nominees for Director positions are required to agree to SLSQ’s ‘Code 
of Conduct’ for Directors. Candidates must sign their acceptance to 
comply with this code on their nomination form. The Code of Conduct 
is contained within the Directors’ Handbook, which is provided to all 
Directors upon their election at the annual general meeting

Independence

At the commencement of each Board meeting, the Chair asks for 
Directors to declare conflicts of interest in any agenda items. 

The Council may elect up to two Independent Directors each year. 
Nominees for these positions shall be endorsed and recommended to 
the Council by the Board.

Independent Advice

SLSQ’s Board and management are assisted in aspects of its operations 
with external advice. 

Auditors, Bentley, conduct an annual audit, providing the Board with 
independent assurance and advice on financial management matters.

Other consultants engaged by SLSQ in 2021/22 include:

• AccessEAP (Employee Welfare and Support)

• AEP Consulting (HR Consulting Services) 

• Aviation Services (Aviation Operations)

• Beach & Surf Consulting Services (Media Services)

• Clubs Queensland (Licensed Club Operations)

• Community Sports Management (Government Liaison)

• Inner Circle Advisory Pty Ltd (Strategic Advisory) 

• Lex Sportiva (Legal Services)

• Marsh (Insurance Advice and Services)

• McCullough Robertson Lawyers (Legal Services) 

• MOQ digital (IT Services)

With a membership base of 36,267, SLSQ is one of the largest 
volunteer-based community organisations in Queensland. Control of 
SLSQ is vested in the Board of Directors which is accountable to the 
State Council which, in turn, represents the members.

Role of the State Council

The State Council is comprised of the SLSQ President and the six 
Branch Presidents. As the voting members of SLSQ, its duties include 
electing the Board and Life Members, and approving changes to the 
constitution. They also represent the interests of six branches and 
ultimately the clubs.  The council met on four occasions throughout the 
year. 

Role of the Board and Committees

SLSQ’s Board and Committee structure is critical to ensuring volunteer 
representation in key decisions and strategic planning. The various 
committees outlined on page 21 are established by the Board to 
assist SLSQ in the operational management of the volunteers. Where 
necessary, the Board can establish special purpose committees and 
panels to oversee the management of projects, programs or other 
initiatives.

The primary function of the Board is to govern and provide leadership 
to SLSQ, members, affiliated branches and clubs in accordance with 
the aims and strategic objectives of SLSQ, its constitution, and the law. 
The Board is responsible for acting on all issues in accordance with 
SLSQ’s objectives. It operates for the benefit of SLSQ, its members and 
the wider Queensland community.

Role of Directors and Management

SLSQ’s CEO is tasked with managing the day-to-day business 
requirements of SLSQ, under the direction of the Board. The President 
is the nominated head of SLSQ and the SLSQ Board is responsible for 
the appointment of a CEO to manage and administer the organisation. 
The CEO is accountable to the Board and reports to the Board at each 
meeting. The CEO ensures the resolutions of the Board are properly 
and efficiently carried out, and transacts all business of SLSQ between 
Board meetings and general meetings of the Council.

Board Composition

SLSQ’s Board comprises the President, the Deputy President, the 
Director of Finance, four Directors, up to two Independent Directors, 
the Company Secretary and the CEO, who is a non-voting member. A 
Director must be a member of SLSQ, and Independent Directors may 
or may not be individual members of SLSQ. 

Board Meetings and access to Management

The Board meets as often as is deemed necessary in every calendar 
year for the dispatch of business. At any time, five Directors may ask 
the CEO to convene a meeting of the Board and, subject to SLSQ’s 
Constitution, questions at any meeting are decided by a majority of 
votes by the Board of Directors.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Meeting Attendance Register

Position Name Total

President Mark Fife OAM 9/15

Deputy President Michael White 12/15

Director Finance Michael Kearney 15/15

Director Tom Sealy 14/15

Director Brad Russell 14/15

Director Leigh Schuch 10/15

Director Mark Wyer 15/15

Appointed Director Carol Fox 8/12

Appointed Director Grant Dearlove 14/15

CEO (NV) Dave Whimpey 14/15

Director Allison Muller* 3/3

Director Tanya O’Shea* 3/3

*No Longer Board Members



IRB COMPETITION PANEL

C. Tuohy (Chair), C. Fife, S. Urban, J. Kinneally

JUNIOR ACTIVITIES PANEL

R. Fien (Chair), J. Jones, A. West, J. Lester, D. Love, K. Innes, 
G. Kinneally, R. Campbell, N. Jarrott (Independent Panel Member)

LIFE MEMBERS AND CIVIL HONOURS PANEL

M. Fife OAM (Chair), S. Neil, N. Kelk OAM, R. Fien, W. Massey, 
S. Crichton, R. Whitmore, R. Bartlett

LIFEGUARD ADVISORY PANEL

C.Lovitt (Chair), J.March, R.Blanchard, J.Davis, A.King, R.Drury, 
T.Robinson, R.Brinckman, G.Cahill, C.Swanton, B.Zimmer (Sec)

EDUCATION PANEL 

J. Donnelly (Chair), A. Grant, G. Gage, K. Glithero, K. Burke, R. Morgan, 
C. Taylor, C. Lovitt, M. Dwyer, S. Baker OAM 

OPERATIONS SUPPORT PANEL

E. Bates (Chair). S. Andrews, N. long, R. Mitchell, B. Scoffell, S. Urban, 
J. Davies, C. Swanton, J. McNeil, J. Thomson

LIFE SAVING IRB ADVISORY PANEL

A.McAuliffe (Chair), C. Touhy, C. Fife, G. Jeffcoat, T. Burgess

RESEARCH PANEL

Dr S. Fien (Chair), A. Pade, Dr S. Baker OAM, E. Farrow, I. Danaher, 
K. Fairbairn, M. Chep, N. Rivett, P. Cox, S. Loomes

MERITORIOUS AWARDS AND LIFE SAVING SELECTION PANEL

C. Swanton (Chair), R. Campbell, N. Ward, T. Sealy, K. Phillips,
S. Leng-Cole

R&R COMPETITION PANEL

N. Huth (Chair), B. Heyer, G. Shaw, H. Williams, G. Myers, S. Byrnes, 
M. Crispe

OFFICIALS ADVISORY PANEL

D. J Mathison (Chair), J. Hamrey, G. Rice, W. Massey, S. D Bianca,
G. Miller, F. Grant

SURF BOAT  PANEL

J. Western, P. Grayson, C. Stone, J. Melloy, G. Williams, E Wright,
H. Ohl

SPORT SELECTION PANEL

N. Ward (Chair), C. Law, R. Fien, A. Moore

MARCH PAST PANEL

N. Huth (Chair), B. Heyer, G. Shaw, H. Williams, G. Myers, S. Byrnes, 
M. Crispe

SLSQ COUNCIL

M. Fife OAM (President), R. Wynberg (NQ), C. Phalalis (NB), 

J. Phelan (WBC), G. O’Brien (SSC), G. Hill ESM (SC), J.Clark (PD)

SLSQ BOARD

M. Fife OAM (President), M. White (Deputy President), M. Kearney, 

L. Schuch, M. Wyer, B. Russell, T. Sealy, G. Dearlove, C. Fox

RIPPER BOARD

G. Dearlove (Chair), D. Whimpey, R. Welford

RISK COMMITTEE

T. O'Shea (Chair), M. Fife, B. Russell, D. Whimpey, D. Nothard 

LIFE SAVING COMMITTEE

C. Swanton (Chair), E. Bates, J. Donnelly, Marcia Fife, O. Thom, J. Clark, 

S. Fien, G. Williams, A. Blair, L. Messer, S. Richards, D. Stevenson,

S. Burgess, A. McAuliffe, J. Thomson

SURF SPORTS COMMITTEE

N. Ward (Chair), A. Rogers, M. Stone, C. Burchill, S. D Bianca,

M. Jackson, T.Carle, W. McLennan, S. Dick, D. Mathison, C. Toughy, 

K. Innes, G. Williams

MEMBERSHIP SERVICES COMMITTEE
R. Campbell (Chair), R. Fien, S. Leng-Cole, K. Phillips, S. Steinhofer, C. Fien, 

J. Eveans, Z. Henwood, L. Maddison, H. Paust (Peer Support Advisor)

ADMINISTRATION AND IT COMMITTEE

K. Barnes (Chair), J. Johnstone/K. Smith-Marron. M. Bone,

J. McDougal/C. Wilshire, M. Scwabb, C. Edgar, R. Clark, B. Kelly,

T. Duncan, G. Kinneally, S. Phillips

AUDIT, FINANCE AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

M. Kearney (Chair), B. Russell, D. Cahill, I. Barfoot, E. Moffatt, 

D. Whimpey

OFFICIALS AND ASSESSORS COMMITTEE

C. Melloy (Chair), N. Cumming, J. Miller, D. J Mathison, M. Buttrum, 

S, Crichton, S. D Bianca, C. Burchill, J. Hamrey, J. Paskin, A. J Seeney,

STATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

D. Boulton OAM, R. Bartlett, C. Melloy, S.Andrew, S. Crichton

HELICOPTER OPERATIONS PANEL

K. Clark OAM (Chair), P. Gibson, D. O’Brien, E. Bates, D. Nothard,

A. McNeilly, N. Banner, D. Whimpey, C. Swanton
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LIFE MEMBERS
First Name Last Name Postnominals

A. Donaldson *

A. Williams *

Alan Griffiths

Alan Nixon * 

Allan Inwood AM

Allan Kennedy * OAM

Andrew Frizzell * OBE, OAM

Andrew McNeilly

Archibald Nicholson* OAM

Arthur Parkyn * OAM

Barrie Crichton OAM

Barrie Thorne

Benjamin Wilkes *

Beverley Walsh OAM

Brett Williamson OAM

Brian Coomber *

Brian Guilfoyle 

C. Hargrave*

C. Taylor *

Cec Honey *

Charles Melloy 

Charles Richards* 

Charles Taylor * OAM

Christopher Smith

Clarrie Englert*

Claude Jeanneret OAM OAM

Colin Pratt*

Colin Sparkes

Collin Neil OAM

Craig Williams

D. Brockhurst *

Daniel Hoyland OAM

Darrin Bragg

David Crevola

David Irvine*

Jack Gordon *

David McLean ESM

Denis Mathison

Donald Burchill * OAM

Donald Foreman *

Donald Johnson *

Dorothy Lennox

Douglas Bird *

Douglas Boulton OAM

E. Avery *

Earle Smith * AM

F. Venning * MBE

Florence Payne

Francis Burke

Francis Grell

G. Nicklin *

Garth Andrews* OAM

Gary Radel*

Gary Terrell *

Glen Merry AM

Graham McKenzie * OAM

Grahame Long

H. McGrath *

First Name Last Name Postnominals

H. Nix *

Harold Silman*

Harry Weimer *

Helen Irvine *

Ian Grant OAM

Ian Young OAM

J. Church *

J. McCarthy *

J. Spencer *

J. Winders * OBE

Jack Dearlove* MBE

Michael Clyde

Michael Mahon

Michael Stevens

Jeffrey Paskin

Jim Mullins *

John Barlow *

John Betts *

John Brennan OAM

John Galea

John Gray *

John Hayes

John Jones* OAM

John McMaster * AM, DFC

John Menico * OAM

John Ogilvie OAM

John Paterson *

John Sellars *

John Spender * OBE

John Taylor OAM

John Thorpe

John Williamson AM OStJ

John Stewart *

John Sunner

Kenneth Bird  OAM

Kenneth Bostock

Kenneth Clark OAM

Kenneth Hart

Kenneth O'Connell *

Kerry Collins *

Kevin Dunn

Kevin Hoskins* OAM

Kirsten Phillips

Lenore Grice

Lorraine Buhk OAM

Lyn Coomber 

M. Taylor *

Malcolm McNeilly * MBE

Marcia Fife

Mark Fife OAM

Maurice Mulcahy*

Maurice Webb * OAM

Maximillian Klingner* OAM

Melinda Jackson

Michael Buttrum

Michael Claybourn * OAM

Noel Bullpitt* MBE

Noel Heywood OBE 

First Name Last Name Postnominals

Noel Kelk OAM

Norman Howland * OAM

Patrick Madden *

Peter Connell

Peter Fenner AM

Peter Lucas  *

Peter Marshall

Peter Whitty 

Peter White*

Philip Roubin *

Pierce Berigan * OAM

R. Blackman *

Ralph Devlin AM QC

Ray Zillman *

Raymond Fien

Reginald Butler OAM

Robert Brumley

Robert Burrell *

Robert Holden *

Robert McPherson *

Robert Gear* AM

Roger Griffiths

Ronald Davidson* OAM

Ronald Findlater *

Ronald Halpin *

Ronald Harding* OAM

Ronald Pollard

Ronald Rankin AM

Ronald Tallon * OAM

Ronald Thomas

Ross Bartlett

Ross Wyeth

Russell Whitmore OAM

S. Johnson * MBE

S. Winders * MBE

Scott Andrews 

Scott Byrnes OAM

Shane O'Connor OAM

Sharon Crichton

Shirley Holden 

Stan Costa *

Stanley Wilcox * OAM

Susan Neil OAM

Teresa Cramond* AO, OBE

Terrence Imrie OAM

Theo Eldridge*

Victor Doig * OAM

W. Daley *

W. Darwen *

Warren Massey

Wayne McLennan

William Broadhurst*

William Harris*

William Howlett *

William Nixon* OAM

*deceased
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AWARD WINNERS
U14 Junior Surf Lifesaver of the Year 
Kaitlin Dobinson  
Met. Caloundra SLSC

U18 Junior Surf Lifesaver of the Year 
Kye Yeabsley  
Cairns SLSC

Youth Surf Lifesaver of the Year  
Dylan Chapman  
Miami Beach SLSC

Andy Frizzell OAM, OBE Award for Services to 
Junior Activities  
Jonathan Stride  
North Kirra SLSC

Assessor of the Year  
Melinda Jackson  
Kurrawa SLSC

Marsh Club of the Year   
Mermaid Beach AEME SLSC

Surf Lifesaver of the Year  
Guy Tanner  
Mudjimba SLSC

Trainer of the Year  
Andrew Eason  
Hervey Bay SLSC

Volunteer of the Year  
Ray Fien  
Currumbin SLSC

Lifeguard of the Year  
Jon Murray  
Cairns SLSC

Junior & Youth Development Club of the Year 
Kurrawa SLSC

Peter Lacey Athlete of the Year  
Alistair Day  
Surfers Paradise SLSC

Volunteer Coach of the Year  
Trent Rowe  
Northcliffe SLSC

Professional Coach of the Year  
James Porter  
Alexandra Headland SLSC

Junior Athlete of the Year  
Byron Oliphant  
Alexandra Headland SLSC

Youth Athlete of the Year  
Claudia Bailey  
Northcliffe SLSC

Masters Athlete of the Year  
Penny-Anne Burgess  
Mermaid Beach AEME SLSC

Ron ‘Boppo’ Tallon OAM Official of the Year  
Melinda Jackson  
Northcliffe SLSC

Surf Sport Team Manager of the Year 
Kane Pilkington  
Alexandra Headland SLSC

Surf Sport Team of the Year  
Open Male Taplin Relay  
Alexandra Headland SLSC

Operations Support Person of the Year 
Anita Moore  
Alexandra Headland SLSC

Community Education Program of the year  
QA Lifesavers Partnership  
Mermaid Beach AEME SLSC

Innovation Award  
Currumbin’s Surf Rescue Education Portal  
Currumbin SLSC

Clive Hammond Medal (GOLD - Overall Winner) 
Paul O’Shea  
Currumbin SLSC

President’s Cup   
Alexandra Headland SLSC & Maroochydore SLSC

U14 Junior Surf Lifesaver of the Year 
Alastair McConnell  
Coolangatta SLSC

Kaitlin Dobinson  
Met. Caloundra SLSC

Eden Cini  
Etty Bay SLSC

Sophie Jones  
Picnic Bay SLSC

Kayla Berthelsen  
Elliott Heads SLSC

Molly Hutchinson  
Point Lookout SLSC

Clive Hammond Medal (Silver)  
Joshua Grant  
Mackay SLSC

Clive Hammond Medal (Silver)  
Alexander Rogers  
Cairns SLSC

Clive Hammond Medal (Silver)  
Paul O’Shea  
Currumbin SLSC

Clive Hammond Medal (Silver)  
Greg Foster  
Southport SLSC

Clive Hammond Medal (Silver)  
John Roderick  
Coolum Beach SLSC

Clive Hammond Medal (Silver)  
Kevin West  
Hervey Bay SLSC

Operations Support Person of the Year 
Nominees  
Anita Moore 
Alexandra Headland SLSC 
 
Grahame Long 
Surfers Paradise SLSC 
 
Andrew Eason  
Hervey Bay SLSC

Operations Support Person of the Year - 
Sunshine Coast  
Anita Moore  
Alexandra Headlands SLSC

Operations Support Person of the Year - Gold 
Coast  
Grahame Long  
Surfers Paradise SLSC

Operations Support Person of the Year - Wide 
Bay Caprican  
Andrew Eason  
Hervey Bay SLSC

Duty Officer of the year Sunshine Coast 
Guy Tanner  
Mudjimba SLSC

Duty Officer of the year Gold Coast 
Peter Whitty  
Burleigh Heads Mowbray Park SLSC

Surfcom Operator of the year - Sunshine 
Coast  
Josh Moore  
Maroochydore SLSC

Surfcom Operator of the Year - Gold Coast 
Jarrod Salt  
Coochiemudlo Island SLSC

Rescue Water Craft Area 3 - Pacific SLSC 
Geoff Walton   
Palm Beach SLSC

Rescue Water Craft Area 4 - Burleigh Heads  
Mowbray Park SLSC  
Lyn Hammett  
Burleigh Heads Mowbray Park SLSC

Rescue Water Craft Area 5 - Southport 
Broadwater  
Dylan Chapman  
Miami Beach SLSC

Rescue Water Craft Area 6 - Southport 
Broadwater  
Alex McMartin  
Southport SLSC

Rescue Water Craft Area 8 - Point Lookout 
SLSC  
Gavin Kugler   
Point Lookout SLSC

Rescue Water Craft Area 12 - Caloundra SLSC 
Brent England  
Dicky Beach SLSC

Rescue Water Craft Area 14 - Sunshine Coast 
Branch  
Stephen Lucas  
Maroochydore SLSC

Rescue Water Craft Area 15 - Sunshine Coast 
Branch  
Ian Warburton  
Mooloolaba SLSC

Rescue Water Craft Area 16 - Marcoola SLSC 
Guy Tanner  
Mudjimba SLSC

Rescue Water Craft Area 17 - Coolum SLSC 
Chris Atkinson  
Coolum Beach SLSC

Rescue Water Craft Area 18 - Noosa Heads 
SLSC  
Russell Quinn  
Sunshine Beach SLSC

Rescue Water Craft Area 19 - Noosa Heads 
SLSC  
Ricky Halkett  
Noosa Heads SLSC

2021 North Queensland Championships 
Not Awarded due to COVID lockdown 

2021 Queensland Pool Rescue 
Championships  
Northcliffe SLSC 

2021 Queensland Endurance Championships 
Northcliffe SLSC 

2022 Queensland Surf Rescue 
Championships  
Northcliffe SLSC 

2022 Queensland Board Riding 
Championships  
Noosa Heads SLSC 

2022 Queensland State Youth Surf Life Saving 
Championships  
Cancelled due to Weather Event 

2022 Queensland State Masters Surf Life 
Saving Championships  
Cancelled due to Weather Event 

2022 State Senior State Surf Life Saving 
Championships  
Cancelled due to Weather Event 



Dale McVeigh, Carol Templeton, Melissa Vincent and Chantel 
Templeton from Southport SLSC for their successful treatment of a 
heavily bleeding patient on 25th September 2021.

Darcy Lewis, Joe Tolano, Alexander Thomas Nominee and Jeremy 
Hughes from Sunshine Beach SLSC for the swift rescue of a lady 
swept out to sea on 3rd October 2021.

Trenton Baker, Imogen Baker, Ruby Hilso-Taylor and Jarred Roberts 
from Southport SLSC responding to a patient with chest pains next to 
their club on 13th November 2022. 

Thomas Badford, Shane Punter, Sam Princehorn, Maggie 
Princehorn, Daniel McShea, James Creedy and Kenneth McGrath 
from Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC for their vital rescue of a surfer 
who was found unconscious in hazardous surf on 16th January 2022.

Jessie Llyod-Stewart from Noosa Heads when he rescued a 
gentlemen who was stuck on the rocks at little Noosa Cove on 7th 
February 2022.

Gavin Shephard and Steven Baldwin from Rainbow Bay SLSC for 
their rescue of a surfer in dangerous conditions on 16th March 2022.

Bapist Romano and Damian Miller from Rainbow Bay SLSC who 
assisted in several rescues within their patrol on 2nd January 2022.

David Towerton, Andrew Brown, Holly Davies, Amanda Noble, 
Lilliana Walsh, Greg Finck, Brian Biddle, Adam Davies, Glenn Day, 
Julie Evans, Robert Hill, Shelley Janssen, Norith Ladner, Robert 
Lane, Joseph Lewczuk, Daniela Medina Hidalgo, Grace nicol-Rann, 
Matthew Steen, Loarraine Swan, Sally Taylor, Ogilivie Thron, Ron 
Walker, Mary Walsh, Kenneth Webb, Ian Atkinson, Tracy Boldery, 
Peter Hurrey & Gregory Sawery from Mooloolaba SLSC with the 
precise procedural requirements when administering life saving skills 
to a unconscious paitent on 18th April 2022.

Roos Gee, Marnie Shepherdson and Mccarthur Mills from Eimeo 
SLSC for their rescue and first aid treatment of a jellyfish sting on 26th 
February 2022.

Andrew Richards, David O’Shea, Chris O’Shea and Aaron Clarke 
from Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC for their rescues conducted at 
the unpatrolled Happy Valley Beach on 3rd March 2022.

Carla Thomodon from Yepoon SLSC who spotted the 3 males 
swimmers in distress after her shift and assisted the on-shift lifeguards 
in the mass rescue on 4th February 2022.

Bryden Kin, Angus Robinson, Campbell Watt, Angus Cooke 
and Scott Ellice-Flint in the rescue of the Palm Beach boat crew at 
Australian Surf Life Saving Championships on 9th April 2022.
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STATISTICS AND RESULTS
MEMBERSHIP STATISTICS

NORTH QUEENSLAND

Gender Male Female Indeterminate Total

Probationary 8 6 0 14

Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 163 163 0 326

Cadet Member (13-15 years) 25 28 0 53

Active Junior (15-18 years) 44 39 0 83

Active Senior (18years and over) 116 95 0 211

Award Member 29 23 0 52

Reserve Active 3 4 0 7

Long Service 6 2 0 8

Past Active 0 1 0 1

Associate 117 159 0 276

Life Member 55 20 0 75

General 0 1 0 1

Honorary 0 0 0 0

Non Member Participants 0 2 0 2

Leave / Restricted 3 0 0 3

Branch Total Active 217 189 0 406

Branch Total 569 543 0 1112

NORTH BARRIER BRANCH

Gender Male Female Indeterminate Total

Probationary 44 57 0 101

Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 297 318 0 615

Cadet Member (13-15 years) 35 32 0 67

Active Junior (15-18 years) 49 40 0 89

Active Senior (18years and over) 151 136 0 287

Award Member 4 7 0 11

Reserve Active 4 2 0 6

Long Service 16 2 0 18

Past Active 2 1 0 3

Associate 144 232 0 376

Life Member 78 22 0 100

General 3 5 0 8

Honorary 9 4 0 13

Non Member Participants 1 0 0 1

Leave / Restricted 0 1 0 1

Branch Total Active 243 217 0 460

Branch Total 837 859 0 1696
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MEMBERSHIP STATISTICS
WIDE BAY CAPRICORN

Gender Male Female Indeterminate Total

Probationary 72 92 0 164

Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 500 442 0 942

Cadet Member (13-15 years) 51 58 0 109

Active Junior (15-18 years) 46 51 0 97

Active Senior (18years and over) 162 133 0 295

Award Member 18 28 0 46

Reserve Active 3 0 0 3

Long Service 16 4 0 20

Past Active 0 2 0 2

Associate 281 364 0 645

Life Member 91 24 0 115

General 5 5 0 10

Honorary 4 6 0 10

Non Member Participants 0 0 0 0

Leave / Restricted 0 1 0 1

Branch Total Active 280 270 0 550

Branch Total 1249 1210 0 2459

SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH

Gender Male Female Indeterminate Total

Probationary 63 56 0 119

Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 2295 2259 0 4554

Cadet Member (13-15 years) 258 222 0 480

Active Junior (15-18 years) 295 246 0 541

Active Senior (18years and over) 1372 763 2 2137

Award Member 174 139 0 313

Reserve Active 23 10 0 33

Long Service 473 167 1 641

Past Active 125 58 0 183

Associate 1727 2360 2 4089

Life Member 328 43 0 371

General 32 45 0 77

Honorary 12 44 0 56

Non Member Participants 19 6 0 25

Leave / Restricted 36 16 0 52

Branch Total Active 2122 1380 2 3504

Branch Total 7232 6434 5 13671
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SOUTH COAST BRANCH

Gender Male Female Indeterminate Total

Probationary 50 32 0 82

Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 2126 1828 2 3956

Cadet Member (13-15 years) 167 175 0 342

Active Junior (15-18 years) 261 230 0 491

Active Senior (18years and over) 1031 459 0 1490

Award Member 144 142 0 286

Reserve Active 25 8 0 33

Long Service 428 127 0 555

Past Active 81 38 0 119

Associate 1516 1892 2 3410

Life Member 223 29 0 252

General 2 1 0 3

Honorary 41 49 0 90

Non Member Participants 1 6 0 7

Leave / Restricted 14 7 0 21

Branch Total Active 1628 1014 0 2642

Branch Total 6110 5023 4 11137

POINT DANGER BRANCH

Gender Male Female Indeterminate Total

Probationary 9 12 0 21

Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 1098 1033 0 2131

Cadet Member (13-15 years) 78 85 0 163

Active Junior (15-18 years) 163 159 0 322

Active Senior (18years and over) 802 431 0 1233

Award Member 50 37 0 87

Reserve Active 12 4 0 16

Long Service 249 47 0 296

Past Active 48 9 0 57

Associate 713 861 0 1574

Life Member 219 11 0 230

General 1 0 0 1

Honorary 27 25 0 52

Non Member Participants 1 1 0 2

Leave / Restricted 2 5 0 7

Branch Total Active 1105 716 0 1821

Branch Total 3472 2720 0 6192

BRISBANE LIFE SAVING SERVICE
Gender Male Female Indeterminate Total

Probationary 2 1 0 3
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 0 0 0 0
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 1 1 0 2
Active Junior (15-18 years) 0 0 0 0
Active Senior (18years and over) 34 17 0 51
Award Member 1 2 0 3
Reserve Active 0 0 0 0
Long Service 0 0 0 0
Past Active 2 0 0 2
Associate 0 1 0 1
Life Member 0 0 0 0
General 0 0 0 0
Honorary 2 2 0 4
Non Member Participants 0 0 0 0
Leave / Restricted 1 0 0 1
Branch Total Active 36 20 0 56
Branch Total 43 24 0 67

MEMBERSHIP STATISTICS
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LIFE SAVING PATROL ACTIVITY

RESCUES
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North Queensland

Port Douglas - - - - - - - 769 1 - 23.12 - - - 1 - - 21 - 14 - 36

Ellis Beach - - - - - - - 231 - - 29.27 - - - - - - 10 - 26 3 39

Cairns 2 - - 1 - - 3 338 - - 36.45 - - - - - - 4 - 20 3 27

Etty Bay - - - - - - - 317 1 - 25.46 - - - - - - 4 - 13 3 20

Mission Beach - - - - - - - 174 1 - 26.27 - - - - - - 2 - 2 - 4

BRANCH TOTAL 2 0 0 1 0 0 3 1829 3 0 140.57 0 0 0 1 0 0 41 0 75 9 126

North Barrier

Forrest Beach 2 - - - - - 2 442 - - 62 - - - - - - 48 - 13 - 61

Arcadian (The Strand Net 2) - - - - - - 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 0

Arcadian (Alma Bay) - - - - - - 0 358 1 2 11 - - - - - - 128 1 78 3 210

Picnic Bay (The Strand Net 1) - - - - - 1 1 234 9 1 - - - - - 14 1 21 2 38

Picnic Bay (Magnetic Island) - - - - - - 0 135 1 1 8 - - - - - - 3 1 18 1 23

Ayr - - 2 - - - 2 176 - - 1 - - - - - - 4 - 6 1 11

Eimeo 1 - 2 1 - - 4 877 - - 17 - - - - 1 1 8 1 33 2 46

Mackay - 2 - - - - 2 962 - - 37.48 1 - 2 - - - 25 - 9 2 38

Sarina - - - 1 - - 1 414 - - 35.13 - - - - - - 35 - 5 1 41

BRANCH TOTAL 3 2 4 2 0 1 12 3598 2 3 180.61 2 0 2 0 1 1 265 4 183 12 468

Wide Bay Capricorn

Yeppoon - - - 2 - - 2 1026 1 - 31.38 - - - - - - 9 - 22 2 33

Emu Park - - - - - - 0 222 - 4.98 - - - - - - 15 - 85 1 101

Tannum Sands - - - - - - 0 86 - 2.94 - - - - - - 2 - 8 1 11

Moore Park - - - - - - 0 1132 1 15.45 - - - - - - - - 7 - 7

Bundaberg - 2 1 - - - 3 2070 - 1 3 - 1 1 - - - 3 1 24 5 35

Elliott Heads - 1 1 - - - 2 1936 - - 1.23 1 - - - - - 20 - 5 1 26

Hervey Bay 1 - - 1 - - 2 572 - 1 18.86 2 - - - - - 14 - 68 3 85

BRANCH TOTAL 1 3 2 3 0 0 9 7044 1 3 77.84 3 1 1 0 0 0 63 1 219 13 298

Sunshine Coast

Rainbow Beach 2 13 4 - - - 19 899 - - 47 - 1 - - - - 106 6 37 7 157

Noosa Heads 5 20 16 10 - 1 52 1437 - - 44 7 - 2 - - - 721 - 327 27 1077

Sunshine Beach 3 2 8 - - - 13 331 - 3 62 1 1 1 - - - 127 - 37 7 173

Peregian Beach - 2 - - - - 2 1924 - - 25 - - - - - 45 - 7 0 52

Coolum Beach - 4 11 6 - 1 22 1264 - 3 81 2 - 2 1 - - 107 1 41 32 184

Mudjimba - - 4 1 - - 5 487 - - 124 1 - - - 1 104 - 50 7 162

Marcoola 1 2 - - - - 3 1555 - - 140 - 2 1 - - - 24 2 17 15 61

Maroochydore - 11 11 7 - 3 32 1412 - - 130 4 1 3 1 - - 6 - 35 18 64

Alexandra Headland - 13 7 4 - - 24 2166 - - 82 - 1 4 - - - 146 - 87 15 253

Mooloolaba 2 18 1 12 - 8 41 1537 - - 68 2 11 4 1 - - 142 1 86 48 293

Kawana Waters - 5 2 4 - - 11 252 - - 226 1 1 1 - - - 16 - 19 9 46

Dicky Beach 1 6 1 3 - - 11 992 - - 60 1 2 - - - - 44 - 50 6 102

Metropolitan Caloundra 1 19 4 10 - - 34 853 - - 45 3 6 2 2 - 1 46 - 86 24 167

Bribie Island - 3 3 - - 1 7 2451 - - 33 1 3 2 - - - 71 3 88 17 184

Redcliffe Peninsula 2 - - - - 3 5 1739 - - 83 - - - 1 1 1 12 - 90 7 112

BRANCH TOTAL 17 118 72 57 0 17 281 19299 0 6 1250 23 29 22 6 1 3 1717 13 1057 239 3087

South Coast

Point Lookout (Main Beach) - 1 - 1 - 1 3 5679 - - 437 1 2 - - 1 1 6 - 20 10 40

Point Lookout (Cylinder 
Beach)

- 1 - 1 - - 2 5158 - 1 11 - 1 - - - - 107 - 58 8 174

Coochiemudlo Island - - - 2 - - 2 82 - 0 36 1 - - - - - 2 - 14 3 19

Southport 2 9 5 1 - - 17 2931 - 0 77 2 2 1 - - - 88 3 107 44 245

Surfers Paradise - 18 10 9 - - 37 6701 - 2 126 7 3 2 2 - - 303 - 74 24 408

Northcliffe - 1 13 - - - 14 506 - 0 76 - - 1 - - - 40 - 21 27 89

Broadbeach 1 3 3 4 - 1 12 600 - 0 73 1 - 2 - - - 42 1 26 8 79

Kurrawa - 5 8 - - - 13 1532 - 0 89.65 1 - - - - - 68 - 54 9 131

Mermaid Beach 1 4 3 - - - 8 704 - 0 107 3 1 1 - - - 28 1 28 13 72

Nobbys Beach - 2 2 - - - 4 454 - 0 76 2 - 2 - - - 31 - 34 9 76

Miami Beach 2 - 5 - - - 7 1247 - 0 73 - 1 2 - - - 51 1 35 17 107

North Burleigh 1 2 2 5 - - 10 617 - 2 75 - - - - - - 23 - 38 9 70

Burleigh Heads Mowbray 
Park

3 2 33 20 - - 58 1031 - - 69 4 1 2 - - - 144 1 71 20 239

BRANCH TOTAL 10 48 84 43 0 2 187 27242 0 5 1325.65 22 11 13 2 1 1 933 7 580 201 1749
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Point Danger

Tallebudgera - 1 3 1 - - 5 356 - 1 99 - 1 2 1 - - 24 1 8 14 51

Pacific - 4 3 7 - - 14 384 - 1 85 - 1 1 2 - - 34 2 19 6 65

Palm Beach 2 - 2 2 - - 6 1024 - - 81 - - - 1 - - 20 - 81 5 107

Currumbin - 1 1 - - - 2 217 - - 90 - 1 2 - - - 26 - 48 10 87

Tugun - - - - - 1 1 640 - - 106 - 3 - - - - 47 - 28 9 87

Bilinga - - - - - - 0 44 - - 60 - - - - - - 29 - 15 3 47

North Kirra - 2 - 1 - - 3 976 - 1 77 2 1 - - - - 39 - 22 10 72

Kirra 1 - - 1 - - 2 900 - 1 56 - - - - - - 68 1 64 11 144

Coolangatta 1 1 3 - - - 5 580 - 74 1 1 - - - - 64 - 24 8 97

Tweed Heads & Coolangatta - 2 6 1 - - 9 451 - 1 68 2 - - - 1 1 42 1 52 9 106

Rainbow Bay 1 1 - 10 - - 12 620 - - 70 - - 2 - - - 27 - 150 5 184

BRANCH TOTAL 5 12 18 23 0 1 59 6192 0 5 866 5 8 7 4 1 1 420 5 511 90 1047

GOLD COAST TOTAL 15 58 102 62 - 2 239 33434 0 10 2191.65 27 19 20 6 2 2 1353 12 1091 291 2796

STATE CLUB GRAND TOTAL 38 183 180 129 0 21 551 65204 6 22 3840.67 55 49 45 13 4 6 3439 30 2625 564 6775

LIFE SAVING PATROL ACTIVITY
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Westpac Lifesaver Rescue Helicopter Service

Lifesaver 45 - - - - - 9 9 25

Lifesaver 46 - - - - - 19 19 -

TOTAL - - - - - 28 28 25

Rescue Water Craft Services

RWC 1 - - - - 29 - 29 169

RWC 3 - - - - 12 - 12 99

RWC 4 - - - - 10 - 10 191

RWC 5 - - - - 5 - 5 206

RWC 6 - - - - 16 - 16 147

RWC 7 - - - - - - - -

RWC 8 - - - - 12 - 12 617

RWC 12 - - - - 5 - 5 20

RWC 14 - - - - 18 - 18 1478

RWC 15 - - - - 20 - 20 89

RWC 16 - - - - - - - 24

RWC 17 - - - - 2 - 2 49

RWC 18 - - - - 163 - 163 3222

RWC 19 - - - - 163 - 163 3222

RWC 20 - - - - - - - -

RWC 30 - - - - - - - 10

RWC 41 - - - - - - - -

TOTAL - - - - 163 - 163 3222

Operation Support Units

Dawn Patrol GC 1 1 7208 1 1 - - - - - - 1 - 2

Dusk Patrol GC - 327 - - - - - - - - 1 - 1

GC Duty Officers 1 1 - - - - - - - - - - - -

SSC Duty Officers - - - - - - - - - - - -

Gold Coast Weekday RWC Patrols 5 5 449 - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL 1 - 1 - 5 - 7 7984 1 1 - - - - - - 2 - 3

OPERATIONS SUPPORT GRAND TOTAL 1 - 1 - 168 28 198 11237 - - 1 1 - - - - - - 2 - 3

 STATE GRAND TOTALS

CLUB GRAND TOTAL 38 183 180 129 - 21 551 65204 6 22 3841 55 49 45 13 4 6 3439 30 2625 564 6775

LIFEGUARD GRAND TOTAL 60 85 828 - 1368 11 2352 512552 28 35 8 29 34 51 37 8 4 8192 34 17495 333 26188

OPERATIONS SUPPORT TOTAL 1 - 1 - 168 28 198 11237 - - - 1 1 - - - - - - 2 - 3

STATE GRAND TOTAL 99 268 1009 129 1536 60 3101 588993 34 57 3849 85 84 96 50 12 10 11631 64 20122 897 32966

Remotely Piloted Aircraft System

UAV 01  - Gold Coast - - - - - - - -

UAV 02  - Gold Coast - - - - - - - -

UAV 03  - Gold Coast - - - - - - - -

UAV 08 - North Stradbroke Island - - - - - - - -

UAV 12 - Sunshine Coast - - - - - - - 2

UAV 13 - Sunshine Coast - - - - - - - 1

UAV 14 - Sunshine Coast - - - - - - - -

UAV 31 - Wide Bay Capricorn - - - - - - - 3

UAV 32 - Wide Bay Capricorn - - - - - - - -

UAV 33 - Wide Bay Capricorn - - - - - - - -

UAV 41 - North Barrier - - - - - - - -

UAV 42 - North Barrier - - - - - - - -

UAV 43 - North Barrier - - - - - - - -

UAV 51 - North Queensland - - - - - - - -

UAV 52 - North Queensland - - - - - - - -

UAV 53 - North Queensland - - - - - - - -

TOTAL - - - - - - - 6

OPERATIONS SUPPORT ACTIVITY
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Douglas Shire Council

Four Mile Beach - - - - - - - 6753 5 2 36:30:13 - - - - - - 186 1 259 - 446

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6753 5 2 36:30:13 0 0 0 0 0 0 186 1 259 0 446

Cairns Regional Council

Holloways Beach - - - - - - - 1660 1 - 4:03:34 - - - - - - 21 - 95 - 116

Yorkeys Knob Beach 2 - 3 - - - 5 3461 2 1 8:49:46 - - 1 - - - 133 - 191 1 326

Ellis Beach - - - - - - - 2247 4 - 30:17:45 - - - 1 - - 35 1 53 - 90

Palm Cove 1 - 1 - - - 2 6489 6 - 22:16:00 - - - 1 - - 263 3 309 2 578

Trinity Beach 2 - - - - - 2 6745 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 218 5 318 2 543

Clifton Beach - - - - - - - 1230 - 2 2:20:42 - - - - - - 34 1 46 - 81

Bramston Beach - - - - - - - 38 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - - - - - 0

Kewarra Beach - - - - - - - 1643 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 31 - 122 - 153

Esplanade Lagoon 6 12 - - - - 18 3426 - - 0:00:00 1 - - 1 - - - - 310 6 317

TOTAL 11 12 4 0 0 0 27 26939 13 3 67:47:47 1 0 1 3 0 0 735 10 1444 11 2204

Cassowary Coast Regional Council

Etty Bay 1 - - - - - 1 592 2 - 8:33:27 - - - - - - 17 1 30 2 50

North Mission - - - - - - - 1244 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 91 - 116 - 207

Mission Beach - - - - - - - 668 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 19 1 28 - 48

TOTAL 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 2504 2 0 8:33:27 0 0 0 0 0 0 127 2 174 2 305

Hinchinbrook Shire Council

Forrest Beach - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 3 - 3 - 6

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 0 0:00:00 0 - 0 - 0 - 3 - 3 - 6

Townsville City Council

The Strand Net 1 2 - 1 - - - 3 3044 4 5 23:05:34 - - - 2 - - 132 - 339 4 477

The Strand Net 2 1 - - - - - 1 1466 3 1 20:28:18 - - 1 - - - 7 - 12 2 22

The Strand Water Park 1 1 - - - - 2 772 - - 0:00:00 - 1 - 1 - - - - 330 17 349

Alma Bay 1 - - - - - 1 1374 - 1 2:19:20 - - 1 1 - - 114 2 171 3 292

Horseshoe Bay - - - - - - - 3857 - 2 1:57:00 - - - 1 - - 73 2 182 10 268

Balgal Beach - - - - - - - 96 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 1 - 1 - 2

Riverway Lagoon 7 10 - - - - 17 923 - - 0:00:00 - - - 2 - - - - 95 15 112

The Strand Rock Pool - - - - - - - 102 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - - - 79 - 79

Pallarenda - - - - - - - 1114 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 37 - 51 - 88

TOTAL 12 11 1 0 0 0 24 12748 7 9 47:50:12 0 1 2 7 0 0 364 4 1260 51 1689

Whitsunday Regional Council

Horseshoe Bay - Bowen - - - - - - - 69 - - - - - - - - - 7 - 27 - 34

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 69 0 0 0:00:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 27 0 34

Mackay Regional Council

Harbour Beach - - - - - - - 649 - - 0:00:00 - - 1 - - - 7 - 12 - 20

Lamberts Beach - 1 - - - - 1 895 - 2 3:22:33 - - - 2 - - 9 1 17 1 30

Eimeo Beach - - - - - - - 91 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 3 - 8 - 11

Sarina Beach - - - - - - - 150 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 1 - 1 - 2

Bucasia Beach - - - - - - - 647 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 5 - 7 - 12

TOTAL 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2432 0 2 3:22:33 0 0 1 2 0 0 25 1 45 1 75

Livingstone Shire Council

Emu Park Beach - - - - - - - 18 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 6 - 18 - 24

Yeppoon Beach - - - - - - - 240 1 1 4:16:43 - - - - - - - - 7 2 9

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 258 1 1 4:16:43 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 25 2 33

Gladstone Regional Council

Agnes Water Beach - - 11 - - - 11 5772 - 2 2:38:49 1 1 2 - - - 102 - 180 4 289

Tannum Sands Beach - - - - - - - 21 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 6 - 8 - 14

TOTAL 0 0 11 0 0 0 11 5793 0 2 2:38:49 1 1 2 0 0 0 108 0 188 4 303

Bundaberg Regional Council

Moore Park Beach - - - - - - - 731 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 3 - 3 - 6

Oaks Beach 1 1 - - - - 2 2624 - 1 1:23:20 - - - - - - 10 - 15 - 25

Kelly’s Beach - 3 5 - - - 8 3085 - 1 2:05:13 - - - - - - 19 - 79 2 100

Elliott Heads Beach - - - - - - - 1448 - - 0:00:00 1 - - - - - - - 5 - 5

Nielsen Park Beach - 4 - - - - 4 3411 - 4 3:28:34 - - - - - - 13 - 31 - 44

TOTAL 1 8 5 0 0 0 14 11299 0 6 6:57:07 1 0 0 0 0 0 45 0 133 2 180

Fraser Coast Regional Council

Torquay Beach - - - - - - - 126 - - 0:00:00 1 - - - - - 3 - 19 - 22

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 126 0 0 0:00:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 19 0 22

Gympie Regional Council

Rainbow Beach - - 3 - - - 3 6831 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 133 - 281 2 416

Total 0 0 3 0 0 0 3 6831 0 0 0:00:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 133 0 281 2 416

Noosa Shire Council

Noosa West 5 9 64 - 62 2 142 13447 - - 0:00:00 - 5 - 2 - - 351 2 734 13 1107

Noosa - 1 57 - 32 - 90 15396 - - 0:00:00 4 8 8 3 - 1 1163 2 2504 32 3721

Sunshine 1 4 17 - 2 - 24 9860 - - 0:00:00 1 3 - 2 - - 462 1 575 6 1049

Sunrise - - 2 - - - 2 2615 - 2 2:57:19 - - - - - - 109 - 154 1 264

AUSTRALIAN LIFEGUARD SERVICE  
QUEENSLAND ACTIVITY



34     SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND

BEACH CLOSURES             RESCUES

P
re

ve
nt

 A
ct

io
ns

M
is

si
ng

 P
er

so
ns

FIRST AID TREATMENTS

Fr
ac

tu
re

s

Marine Stings First Aid

To
ta

l  
Fi

rs
t A

id

N
o 

G
ea

r

R
es

cu
e 

Tu
b

e

R
es

cu
e

B
oa

rd

IR
B

R
W

C

O
th

er

To
ta

l 
R

es
cu

es

C
ro

co
d

ile
s

Sh
ar

ks

To
ta

l 
Ti

m
e

Sp
in

al
 

In
ju

ri
es

O
xy

g
en

 
Th

er
ap

y

D
efi

b
 

C
as

es

R
es

u
s 

(C
P

R
)

M
in

or

M
aj

or

M
in

or

M
aj

or

North Peregian - - 3 - - - 3 1998 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - 1 68 - 74 - 143

Peregian - - 10 - 1 - 11 6551 - - 0:00:00 - - 2 - - - 179 - 264 5 450

TOTAL 6 14 153 0 97 2 272 49867 0 2 2:57:19 5 16 10 7 0 2 2332 5 4305 57 6734

Sunshine Coast Council

Coolum North - 1 47 - 2 - 50 14565 - 2 1:55:32 - - - - - - 268 - 317 2 587

Coolum 6 1 106 - 28 - 141 14105 - 1 0:36:39 2 1 2 1 1 - 709 - 1484 16 2214

Yaroomba - - 6 - 1 - 7 3199 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 50 - 62 - 112

Boardwalk - - 7 - - - 7 4953 - 2 3:08:52 1 - 1 - - - 74 - 151 - 226

Marcoola - - 9 - - - 9 1991 - - 0:00:00 1 - - - - - 16 - 17 1 34

Discovery Beach - - 21 - - - 21 6257 - - 0:00:00 - - - 1 - - 197 - 262 - 460

Mudjimba - - 16 - 5 - 21 7314 - - 0:00:00 - - 1 1 - - 229 - 299 1 531

Twin Waters 2 - 7 - 2 - 11 8241 - - 0:00:00 - 1 - 1 - - 110 - 160 3 275

Maroochy River Mouth - 1 29 - 45 - 75 3316 - - 0:00:00 - - - 2 - - 25 - 127 2 156

Maroochydore 2 3 105 - 44 - 154 8774 - - 0:00:00 - 1 1 - 3 1 36 1 482 6 531

Alexandra Headland 1 4 55 - 7 - 67 10044 - - 0:00:00 - 1 2 1 - - 59 - 373 7 443

Mooloolaba - 1 27 - 18 - 46 11962 - - 0:00:00 - 6 3 - 1 - 139 1 595 18 763

Mooloolaba Spit - 1 17 - 2 1 21 8855 - - 0:00:00 1 2 1 1 1 615 6 1046 8 1680

Buddina - - 4 - 3 1 8 3790 - - 0:00:00 - - 1 1 - - 175 - 328 6 511

Bokarina - 5 4 - 2 - 11 2921 - 1 0:43:00 - - - - - - 11 - 117 1 129

Wurtulla - - 10 - - - 10 1848 - 1 0:46:24 - - - - - - 33 - 140 2 175

Currimundi - - 37 - 2 1 40 21389 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 42 - 250 1 293

Dicky Beach - - 3 - 4 - 7 8326 - - 0:00:00 - - 1 - - - 61 1 245 6 314

Kings Beach Pool - - - - - - - 158 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - - - 170 1 171

Kings Beach 3 - 82 - 50 1 136 6583 - - 0:00:00 1 1 2 - 1 - 620 - 806 7 1437

Bulcock Beach 1 - 6 - - - 7 2182 - - 0:00:00 - - - - 1 - 79 - 398 - 478

Golden Beach - - - - - - - 2143 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 9 - 112 - 121

TOTAL 15 17 598 0 215 4 849 152916 0 7 7:10:27 6 13 15 9 8 1 3557 9 7941 88 11641

Moreton Bay Regional Council

Woorim Beach 3 - 1 - - - 4 9287 - - 0:00:00 1 - 3 - - - 155 - 188 4 350

TOTAL 3 0 1 0 0 0 4 9287 0 0 0:00:00 1 0 3 0 0 0 155 0 188 4 350

Southbank Corporation

Streets Beach Lagoon 11 22 3 - - - 36 7708 - - 0:00:00 - 1 14 6 - - - - 75 69 165

TOTAL 11 22 3 0 0 0 36 7708 0 0 0:00:00 0 1 14 6 0 0 0 0 75 69 165

Redland City Council

Cylinder Beach - - 2 - 6 - 8 66301 - - 0:00:00 - 1 1 - - - 217 1 340 2 562

Main Beach - - 11 - 4 - 15 44501 - 1 10:02:05 2 - 1 - - - 18 1 51 15 86

Adder Rock - - - - 2 - 2 37115 - - 0:00:00 1 - - 1 - - 76 - 102 3 182

Wellington Point - - 4 - - - 4 18301 - - 0:00:00 2 - - - - - 1 - 41 5 47

TOTAL 0 0 17 0 12 0 29 166218 0 1 10:02:05 5 1 2 1 0 0 312 2 534 25 877

Gold Coast City Council

Southport Broadwater - - 10 - - - 10 4267 - - 0:00:00 3 - - - - - 19 - 126 1 146

Tallabudgera Creek - - 11 - 71 - 82 21038 - - 0:00:00 4 - - 1 - - 18 - 156 6 181

TOTAL 0 0 21 0 71 0 92 25305 0 0 0:00:00 7 0 0 1 0 0 37 0 282 7 327

Non Local Government Areas

Double Island Point - - 9 - 8 - 17 7538 - - 0:00:00 - 1 - - - - 52 - 137 - 190

Moreton Island North Point - - - - 9 - 9 4128 - - 0:00:00 - - - - - - 2 - 17 - 19

Moreton Island Tangalooma - - 2 - 820 5 827 13833 - - 0:00:00 1 - 1 1 - 1 3 - 158 8 172

TOTAL 0 0 11 0 837 5 853 25499 0 0 0:00:00 1 1 1 1 0 1 57 0 312 8 381

Lifeguard Rescue Water Craft

Lifeguard RWC 5 - Wide Bay - - - - 10 - 10 -

Lifeguard RWC 8 - North Stradbroke Island - - - - - - - -

Lifeguard RWC 10 - Moreton Island - - - - 1 - 1 -

Lifeguard RWC 11 - Moreton Island - - - - 25 - 25 -

Lifeguard RWC 12 - Sunshine Coast - - - - 19 - 19 -

Lifeguard RWC 14 - Sunshine Coast - - - - 1 - 1 -

Lifeguard RWC 16 - Sunshine Coast - - - - 5 - 5 -

Lifeguard RWC 18 - Sunshine Coast - - - - 54 - 54 -

Lifeguard RWC 19 - Sunshine Coast - - - - 18 - 18 -

Lifeguard RWC 20 - Sunshine Coast - - - - 3 - 3 -

Lifeguard RWC 41 - North Barrier - - - - - - - -

Lifeguard RWC 51 - North Queensland 0 0 0 0 136 0 136 -

TOTAL

LIFEGUARD GRAND TOTAL 60 85 828 - 1368 11 2352 512552 28 35 8 29 34 51 37 8 4 8192 34 17495 333 26188

AUSTRALIAN LIFEGUARD SERVICE  
QUEENSLAND ACTIVITY
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**Advanced Resuscitation Techniques 36 410 446
Age Manager Course 22 7 6 128 17 22 15 217
Assessor Advanced Resuscitation Techniques 4 4
Assessor Bronze Medallion 1 4 1 1 7
Assessor First Aid 4 4
Assessor Gold Medallion (Advanced Life Saving) 1 1
Assessor IRB 1 2 2 1 6
Assessor Rescue Water Craft (RWC) 1 1
Assessor Resuscitation 4 4
Assessor Surf Rescue 1 130 131
Bronze Medallion 60 48 62 431 281 191 9 3 1085
#Child and Youth Risk Management Strategies 255 379 406 3325 2882 1627 4 66 8944
#Child Safe Awareness 207 261 371 2918 2599 1341 5 35 7737
Facilitator Advanced Resuscitation Techniques 1 60 61
Facilitator Bronze Medallion 12 12
Facilitator First Aid 69 69
Facilitator IRB 4 4
Facilitator Resuscitation 68 68
Facilitator Silver Medallion Beach Management 9 9
**First Aid 54 1827 1881
Gold Medallion (Advanced Life Saving) 11 3 3 1 18
Helicopter Air Crewperson`s Certificate 1 1
Helicopter Crew Certificate 10 10
IRB Crew Certificate 12 32 26 138 132 73 16 429
Marine Stinger Management 5 2 7
Mental Health First Aid - Standard 2 2 4
MPIO - Member Protection Information Officer 2 2
Nipper Adult Assistant 1 10 8 44 21 1 37 122
Observers Award 11 27 18 148 49 21 11 285
Probationary TAF 9 1 14 24
QLD 4WD Induction 12 61 2 30 6 111
QLD Junior Activities Accreditation Officer 9 4 1 24 38 39 115
QLD RWC Crew Induction 14 14
QLD SSV Operator Induction 32 25 31 345 158 66 8 21 686
QLD Tractor Induction 66 136 41 243
QLD Training Officer 4WD induction 1 1
QLD Training Officer Tractor Induction 3 3
Radio Operator Certificate 61 80 129 1 271
Rescue Water Craft Operator Certificate 9 6 51 20 86
**Resuscitation 5 1 72 1916 1994
Silver Medallion Beach Management 8 19 107 60 37 21 6 258
Silver Medallion IRB Driver 9 12 7 51 52 26 3 160
SSV Operator Induction 9 4 2 17 32
Surf Aware One 39 73 127 590 498 285 1612
Surf Aware Two 37 71 100 583 461 287 1539
Surf Play One 23 50 87 398 434 259 1251
Surf Play Two 47 60 94 481 495 294 1471
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) 30 38 93 334 226 141 4 866
Surf Safe One 35 77 106 505 390 203 1316
Surf Safe Two 30 63 80 471 318 210 1172
Surf Smart One 32 62 89 423 306 137 1049
Surf Smart Two 24 35 61 297 234 127 778
TAF Induction 8 36 44
Training Officer Advanced Resuscitation Techniques 4 4
Training Officer Bronze Medallion 1 2 1 6 1 1 2 14
Training Officer First Aid 4 4
Training Officer Helicopter Crew 2 2
Training Officer IRB 1 3 2 2 1 9
Training Officer Resuscitation 4 4
Training Officer RWC 2 2
Training Officer Surf Rescue 1 202 203
TRAINING OFFICER SURF RESCUE 36907

Based off award originating organisation award dates 01/07/2020 to 30/06/2021

** denotes award was delivered  to club member by the Academy under the Emergency Care Training Model

SLSQ - includes Brisbane Life Saving Services, Operation Support and RPL Assessment only application 

ALAQ-Surfguard relates to courses delivered to club members

NON- ACCREDITED ISSUED VIA COMMERCIAL PURPOSES
Certificate of Attendance - Basic First Aid Training 2
Certificate of Attendance - Refresher for Aquatic Rescue Skills 66
Certificate of Attendance - Refresher for Community Surf Rescue Certificate Skills 84
Certificate of Attendance Resuscitation 19
Course in Automated External Defibrillation 27
Mental Health First Aid  (issued under licence from MHFA Australia) 30

TOTAL 228

LIFE SAVING AWARDS
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EXPLANATIONS:  

ALAQ -  Includes fee for service courses delivered by both Academy and Third Party Providers  

ALSQ - deliverd to QLD Lifeguard Service Members   

SLSQ - delivered to QLD club Members   

Based off award originating organisation award date range 01/07/2021 to 30/06/2022 pulled from Vettrak 19/07/2022

Unit Code Unit/Qualification Name A
LA

Q

A
LS

Q

S
LS

Q

TO
TA

L

AVI40119 Certificate IV in Aviation (Air Crew Officer) 4 4
PUA20119 Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) 112 11 1260 1383
TAE40116 Certicicate IV in Training and Assessment 4 2 6
TAESS00011 Assessor Skill Set 3 2 5
TAESS00014 Enterprise Trainer - Presenting Skill Set 10 23 33

GRAND TOTAL 133 11 1287 1431
AVIE0003 Operate aeronautical radio 1 1
AVIF0023 Apply aircraft safety procedures 4 4
AVIF0024 Provide first aid in an aviation environment 3 3
AVIF0026 Implement aviation risk management processes 4 4
AVIF0035 Manage human factors in aviation operations 4 4
AVIF0038 Undertake aircraft underwater escape and survival 31 31
AVIF0039 Utilise emergency breathing system 20 20
AVIF0041 Maintain the safety of people and aircraft 4 4
AVIF0042 Respond to abnormal and emergency situations in an aircraft 4 4
AVIF0044 Marshal aircraft 1 1
AVIL0005 Plan an aircraft load 2 2
AVIO0017 Manage disruptive behaviour and unlawful interference with aviation 4 4
AVIW0024 Perform down the wire duties 2 2
AVIW0025 Complete aircraft and flight equipment pre- and post-flight actions 4 4
AVIW0026 Conduct night vision imaging system operations 3 3
AVIW0030 Manage aircraft sensor systems 1 1
AVIW0034 Perform non-pilot cockpit duties 2 2
AVIY0051 Conduct helicopter landing site and unprepared helicopter landing site operations 4 4
AVIY0066 Conduct hoisting operations 3 3
AVIY0067 Conduct airborne extraction operations 2 2
AVIZ0003 Maintain basic situational awareness in an aviation workplace 4 4
BSBCMM401 Make a presentation 14 24 38
BSBMGT405 Provide personal leadership 4 4
HLTAID001 Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation 1234 11 1245
HLTAID002 Provide basic emergency life support 169 9 1250 1428
HLTAID003 Provide First Aid 63 8 71
HLTAID004 Provide an emergency first aid response in an education and care setting 1 1
HLTAID007 Provide advanced resuscitation 3 3
HLTAID009 Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation 10105 297 2936 13338
HLTAID010 Provide basic emergency life support 11 2 100 113
HLTAID011 Provide First Aid 4952 187 1693 6832
HLTAID012 Provide First Aid in an education and care setting 895 2 897
HLTAID014 Provide Advanced First Aid 12 12
HLTAID015 Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy 659 165 323 1147
PUACOM001 Communicate in the workplace 112 11 1260 1383
PUAEME004 Provide emergency care for suspected spinal injury 12 12
PUAEME005 Provide pain management 8 8
PUAEQU001 Prepare, maintain and test response equipment 43 249 292
PUAOPE013 Operate communications systems and equipment 152 11 2146 2309
PUAOPE027 Undertake beach safety management activities 17 258 275
PUASAR012 Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills 152 11 2122 2285
PUASAR013 Participate in an aquatic rescue operation 152 11 2122 2285
PUASAR014 Operate and maintain a small powercraft and motor for rescue operations 201 201
PUASAR015 Crew small powercraft in a rescue operation 475 475
PUASAR016 Operate and maintain a personal water craft for rescue operations 44 48 92
PUATEA001 Work in a team 112 11 1260 1383
PUATEA004 Work effectively in a public safety organisation 112 11 1260 1383
PUAWHS001 Follow defined work, health and safety policies and procedures 112 11 1260 1383
TAEASS401 Plan assessment activities and processes 7 4 11
TAEASS402 Assess competence 7 4 11
TAEASS403 Participate in assessment validation 7 4 11
TAEASS502 Design and develop assessment tools 18 8 26
TAEDEL301 Provide work skill instruction 10 23 33
TAEDEL401 Plan, organise and deliver group-based learning 4 1 5
TAEDEL402 Plan, organise and facilitate learning in the workplace 4 1 5
TAEDES401 Design and develop learning programs 4 4 8
TAEDES402 Use training packages and accredited courses to meet client needs 4 4 8
TAELLN411 Address adult language, literacy and numeracy skills 15 6 21
TLIA1001 Secure cargo 4 4
TLID2003 Handle dangerous goods/hazardous substances 4 4
TLIE3002 Estimate/calculate mass, area and quantify dimensions 4 4
TLIO1002 Follow security procedures when working with passengers and personnel 1 1
UETTDRRF06 Perform rescue from a live LV panel 1126 1126

GRAND TOTAL - UNITS OF COMPETENCY ISSUED 20372 841 19067 40280

NATIONALLY RECOGNISED AWARDS
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2021/22 QUEENSLAND CYCLONES
TEAMS  AWARDS

2021 IRB Team (Merit)
Ben Domeracki Kirra SLSC
Spencer Moncrief Kirra SLSC
Taylor Rawlins Kirra SLSC
Isaac Nation Kirra SLSC
Mark Sheldrick Kirra SLSC
Joshua Clemson Kirra SLSC
Cody Nash Kirra SLSC
Curtis Sealy Kurrawa SLSC
Jack Lindsay Kurrawa SLSC
Liam Christie Kurrawa SLSC
Bailie Nash Kirra SLSC
Sophie Clemson Kirra SLSC
Shayna Cassone Kirra SLSC
Belinda McAuliffe Kirra SLSC
Te’a Peluso Kirra SLSC
Katie Watts Kurrawa SLSC
Haidee Psaltis Kurrawa SLSC
Zoe Hope Kurrawa SLSC

TEAM MANAGEMENT
Team Manager
Scott Stephenson Point Lookout SLSC
Ass Team Manager 
Anthony Cassone Kirra SLSC
Team Coach
Andrew McAuliffe Kirra SLSC
Ass Team Coach
Nathan Fife Broadbeach SLSC
Patient Co-ordinator
Lorretta Cassone Kirra SLSC

2021 Pool Rescue team (Merit)
Under 14
Milla Jansen Northcliffe SLSC
Mikayla Bird North Burleigh SLSC
Rowan Toon Northcliffe SLSC
James Leigh Metropolitan 

Caloundra SLSC

Under 15
Cyra Bender Northcliffe SLSC
Jasmine Rayward North Burleigh SLSC
Ryley Harland Northcliffe SLSC
Riley Brennan Currumbin SLSC

Under 17
Lily Nicolson Northcliffe SLSC
Claudia Bailey Northcliffe SLSC
Callum Brennan Currumbin SLSC
Matthew Magnussen Metropolitan 

Caloundra SLSC

Under 19
Emily Noyes Northcliffe SLSC
Jessica Oates Currumbin SLSC
Samuel Short Maroochydore SLSC
Corbin Zahn Northcliffe SLSC

Open
Rachel eddy Currumbin SLSC
Summer Short Maroochydore SLSC
Mariah Jones Tweed Heads 

& Coolangatta SLSC
Lani Pallister Alexandra 

Headland SLSC
Daniel Miller Northcliffe SLSC
Jacob Loughnan Currumbin SLSC
Steven Coombes Maroochydore SLSC
Ruben Zikarsky Maroochydore SLSC

TEAM MANAGEMENT
Team Manager
Stephen Fry Northcliffe

Team Coach
Craig Holden Elliott Heads

Ass Team Coach
Rodney Jones Tweed Heads 

& Coolangatta

2022 Surf Boat Team
Under 19 Women –  
Alexandra Headland ABA Wedgies
Steve Davies (Sweep)
Taylah Croucher
Jordan Titmus
Alysia Hamilton-Moss
Jamie Titmus

Under 19 Men – Currumbin Bezerkers
David Dwight (Sweep)
Darcy Winter
Joshua Roberts
Charles Passmore
Elliot Dowker

Under 23 Women – Dicky Beach Tooshies
Ron Flood (Sweep)
Kate Morocom
Cheyenne Usher
Samantha Artley
Victoria Barbour

Under 23 Men – Maroochydore Force
Michael Brooks (Sweep)
Mason Lough
Sean Cauley
Tom Barrett
Matthew Eggins

Reserve Grade Women 
– Coolum Shockwaves
David Tomba (Sweep)
Mackenzie Donovan
Rachel Paterson
Jessie Bloom
Alexis Campbell

Reserve Grade Men –  
Currumbin Krackens
Lyle Clark (Sweep)
Bill Psaltis
Gabe Hanmer
Zach Thomson-Smith
Jesse O’Neill

Open Women – Currumbin Concords
Matthew Wildman (Sweep)
Penelope Hamilton
Tanya Love
Michelle Gafney
Elise Buchanan

Open Men – Mermaid Kennards
Martin Fletcher (Sweep)
Murray Stacey
Michael Love
Nick Winkler
Jake Weston

TEAM MANAGEMENT
Team Manager
Corey Stone Maroochydore SLSC

Ass Team Manager
Craig Williams Tugun SLSC

2022 Youth Pathway Cup Team
Under 13
Ruby Williams Maroochydore SLSC
Ryne Spence North Burleigh SLSC
Elle Richardson Alexandra Headland SLSC
Stanley Jarrott Maroochydore SLSC
Nicholas Carter Alexandra Headland SLSC
Zac Moir Burleigh Heads 

Mowbray Park SLSC
Bailen Noy Metropolitan Caloundra 

SLSC

Under 14
Britt Ackerley Maroochydore SLSC
Frankie Leonardi North Burleigh SLSC
Cerys Davis Alexandra Headland SLSC
Jay O’Pray Maroochydore SLSC
Bridie Lehmann Dicky Beach SLSC
Indiana Crawford Tweed Heads & 

Coolangatta SLSC
Byron Oliphant Alexandra Headland SLSC
Kyton Pickering Maroochydore SLSC
Vern Winter Currumbin SLSC
Darcy Lewis Sunshine Beach SLSC
Christopher De la Port Burleigh Head 

Mowbray Park SLSC
Myles Fraser Burleigh Head 

Mowbray Park SLSC
Jasper Wiseman Maroochydore SLSC

Under 15
Milly Derbyshire Northcliffe SLSC
Ava Halliday Alexandra Headland SLSC
Allie Hughes Tugun SLSC
Luke Leonardi North Burleigh SLSC
Eliza Parish Alexandra Headland SLSC
Lily Alford Tweed Heads & 

Coolangatta SLSC
Ava Usher Northcliffe SLSC
Josie Holmes Maroochydore SLSC
Ben Cervenak Tallebudgera SLSC
Byron Dieckmann Maroochydore SLSC
Kobi Holden Elloitt Heads SLSC
Levi Johnson Alexandra Headland SLSC
Dylan Wilson Sunshine Beach SLSC
Xavier Dillewaard Sunshine Beach SLSC
Marc Lumagbas-Smith Agnes Water SLSC
Jake Stanborough Kurrawa SLSC

TEAM MANAGEMENT
Team Manager
Craig Law Sunshine Beach SLSC

Ass Team Manager
Amanda Massie Maroochydore SLSC

Beach Coach
Sam Dick Currumbin SLSC

Ass Beach Coach
Mel Cracroft Wilson Kurrawa SLSC 

Water Coach
Mike Janes Mermaid Beach SLSC

Ass Water Coach
Maddy Gale  Mooloolaba SLSC

Award Winners
 
SPORTS CLUB CHAMPIONS

2021 Queensland IRB Championships
Not Awarded due to COVID lockdown

2021 Queensland Pool Rescue Championships
Northcliffe SLSC

2021 Queensland Endurance Championships
Northcliffe SLSC

2022 Queensland Surf Rescue Championships
Northcliffe SLSC

2022 Queensland Board Riding Championships
Noosa Heads SLSC

2022 Queensland State Youth Surf Life Saving 
Championships
Cancelled due to Weather Event

2022 Queensland State Masters Surf Life 
Saving Championships
Cancelled due to Weather Event

2022 State Senior State Surf Life Saving 
Championships
Cancelled due to Weather Event
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Note 30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021

$'000 $'000

Operating revenue* 3.1 41,982                41,786                  

Other income 3.2 --                                            6,970                    

Total operating revenue and other income 41,982                48,756                  

Life saving services expenses (4,242) (3,681)                   

Lifeguard operations expenses (11,660) (11,874)                  

Club support expenses (1,211) (1,747)                   

Surf sports expenses (1,073) (1,011)                    

Education, youth and membership expenses (2,230) (1,680)                   

Marketing and public relations expenses (2,468) (2,377)                   

Aviation expenses (6,528) (7,721)                   

Corporate support expenses (5,501) (5,669)                   

Cairns S.L.S. Supporters Club Inc operating expenses (3,068) (2,873)                   

Ripper Corp. operating expenses (2,583) (1,079)                   

Training & Education Expenses (205) -                       

Drones expenses (338) -                       

Investment income 7 830 274                      

Impairment of property, plant and equipment 8 --                                            (655)                     

RESULTS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,705                  8,662                    

Finance income 3.5 210                     51                         

Finance costs 3.5 (281)                    (131)                       

Net finance costs (71)                      (80)                       

SURPLUS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE INCOME TAX 1,634                  8,582                    

Income tax expense 1 (m) -                      -                       

SURPLUS AFTER INCOME TAX 1,634                  8,582                    

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Net change in fair value of other financial assets 7 (3,173) 1,641                     

TToottaall  ootthheerr  ccoommpprreehheennssiivvee  iinnccoommee  ffoorr  tthhee  ppeerriioodd (3,173)                 1,641                     

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD (1,539)                 10,223                  

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

The above consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in 
conjunction with the accompanying notes.

CCoonnssoolliiddaatteedd  SSttaatteemmeenntt  ooff  PPrrooffiitt  oorr  LLoossss  aanndd  OOtthheerr  
CCoommpprreehheennssiivvee  IInnccoommee  ffoorr  tthhee  PPeerriioodd  eennddeedd  3300  JJuunnee  22002222
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Note 30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021

$'000 $'000

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO:

Owners of the Company 1,762                  8,891                    

Non-controlling interests (128) (308)                     

1,634                  8,583                    

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD:

Owners of the Company (3,173) 1,641

Non-controlling interests -                      -                       

(3,173)                 1,641                     

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD:

Owners of the Company (1,411) 10,532                  

Non-controlling interests (128) (308)                     

(1,539)                 10,224                  

The above consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in 
conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

CCoonnssoolliiddaatteedd  SSttaatteemmeenntt  ooff  PPrrooffiitt  oorr  LLoossss  aanndd  OOtthheerr  
CCoommpprreehheennssiivvee  IInnccoommee  ffoorr  tthhee  PPeerriioodd  eennddeedd  3300  JJuunnee  22002222
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Note 30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021

$'000 $'000

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 4 7,869                 8,091                   

Trade and other receivables 5 2,240                 1,101                    

Other assets 6 914                    1,010                   

Consumables 456                    437                     

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 11,479               10,639                 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Trade and other receivables 5 150                    150                      

Other Financial assets 7 16,661               20,166                 

Property, plant and equipment 8 28,223               14,936                 

Right-of-use assets 9 1,260                 1,614                   

Intangibles 10 1,778                 1,778                   

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 48,072               38,644                

TOTAL ASSETS 59,551               49,283                

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 11 4,082                 2,685                  

Borrowings 12 5,555                 102                      

Employee benefit liabilities 13 2,993                 2,392                  

Lease liabilities 14 573                    667                     

Contract liability (revenue in advance) 15 6,003                 2,364                  

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 19,206               8,210                   

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Liabilities on business acquisition 4.2 750                    750                     

Borrowings 12 6,348                 5,500                  

Employee benefit liabilities 13 546                    554                     

Lease liabilities 14 916                    1,195                   

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 8,560                 7,999                  

TOTAL LIABILITIES 27,766               16,209                 

NET ASSETS 31,785               33,074                 

Equity

Reserves 16 (1,532)                1,641                   

Retained earnings 32,523               30,761                 

TOTAL EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 30,991               32,402                

Non-controlling Interest 794                    672                     

TOTAL EQUITY 31,785               33,074                 

The above consolidated statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

CCoonnssoolliiddaatteedd  SSttaatteemmeenntt  ooff  FFiinnaanncciiaall  PPoossiittiioonn  
aass  aatt  3300  JJuunnee  22002222

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381
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SLSQ HOLDINGS LIMITED 

Retained  
Surplus

Financial
 Asset

 Reserve (a)

Non-
controlling 

Interest (NCI) Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

BBaallaannccee  aatt  11  JJuullyy  22002211 30,761         1,641           672               33,074          

TToottaall  ccoommpprreehheennssiivvee  iinnccoommee  ffoorr  tthhee  ppeerriioodd

Surplus for the period 1,762           -               (128)              1,634            

OOtthheerr  ccoommpprreehheennssiivvee  iinnccoommee

Net change in fair value of other financial assets -               (3,173)          -                (3,173)           

TToottaall  ootthheerr  ccoommpprreehheennssiivvee  iinnccoommee -               (3,173)          -                (3,173)           

Total comprehensive profit for the financial period 32,523         (1,532)          544               31,535          

Additional capital contribution to subsidiary by the NCI -               -               250               250               

Balance at 30 June 2022 32,523         (1,532)          794               31,785          

Retained  
Surplus

Financial
 Asset

 Reserve (a)

Non-
controlling 

Interest Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

BBaallaannccee  aatt  11  JJuullyy  22002200 21,870           -                -                 21,870             

TToottaall  ccoommpprreehheennssiivvee  iinnccoommee  ffoorr  tthhee  ppeerriioodd

Surplus for the period 8,891             -                (308)               8,583              

OOtthheerr  ccoommpprreehheennssiivvee  iinnccoommee

Net change in fair value of other financial assets -                1,641             -                 1,641              

TToottaall  ootthheerr  ccoommpprreehheennssiivvee  iinnccoommee -                1,641             -                 1,641              

Total comprehensive profit for the financial period 30,761           1,641             (308)               32,094            

Acquisition of subsidiary with NCI -               -               980                980                

Balance at 30 June 2021 30,761           1,641             672                33,074            

CCoonnssoolliiddaatteedd  SSttaatteemmeenntt  ooff  CChhaannggeess  iinn  EEqquuiittyy
ffoorr  tthhee  ppeerriioodd  eennddeedd  3300  JJuunnee  22002222

The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the 

ABN 27 360 485 381
Surf Life Saving Queensland

(a) The financial asset reserve records the revaluation of financial assets, classified as fair value through other 
comprehensive income. 

(a) The financial asset reserve records the revaluation of financial assets, classified as fair value through other 
comprehensive income. 

CCoonnssoolliiddaatteedd  SSttaatteemmeenntt  ooff  CChhaannggeess  iinn  EEqquuiittyy
ffoorr  tthhee  pprriioorr  ffiinnaanncciiaall  ppeerriioodd  eennddeedd  3300  JJuunnee  22002211
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Note 30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021

$'000 $'000

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Receipts in the course of operations 44,502               44,141                  

Receipts from the Surf Life Saving Rescue Fund -                     6,970                   

Payments in the course of operations (35,097)              (35,590)                

Dividends received 891                    124                      

Interest income 210                    51                        

Finance costs paid (281)                   (106)                     

Net cash generated/(used in) from operating activities 4.1 10,225               15,590                 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment -                     77                       

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (15,910)              (5,428)                 

Acquisition of business (net of cash acquired) 4.2 -                     (255)                    

Additional contribution Ripper Corporation 250                    -                      

Payment for investments in equity instruments at fair value at other 
comprehensive income

(20,788)              (23,901)                

Deposit helicopter acquisition -                     (352)                    

Proceeds from withdrawal of financial assets 20,850               11,460                  

Net cash generated/(used in) from investing activities (15,598)              (18,399)                

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Repayment of leases (1,102)                (736)                    

Proceeds from borrowings 6,300                 5,500                   

Repayment of borrowings (47)                     (45)                      

Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities 5,151                 4,719                   

(222)                   1,910                    

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial period 8,091                 6,181                    

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial period 4 7,869                 8,091                   

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

The above consolidated statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying 
notes.

CCoonnssoolliiddaatteedd  SSttaatteemmeenntt  ooff  CCaasshh  FFlloowwss  
ffoorr  tthhee  PPeerriioodd  eennddeedd  3300  JJuunnee  22002222

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381
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Significant changes in state of affairs

((aa))  Basis of preparation

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Australian dollars using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the 
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement  of such transactions and from the 
translation at financial period-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are 
recognised in profit or loss.

Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and have been 
consistently applied unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements, except for cashflow information have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are 
based on historical costs and the going concern assumption. Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given in 
exchange for assets. The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous period.

Notes to and forming part of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

This general purpose financial report has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – Simplified 
Disclosures of the Australian Accounting Standards Board for distribution to the members to fulfil the financial reporting 
requirements under the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 201 2 . 

The Company is a not-for-profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards.

The Directors' present the consolidated financial statements of the Group, comprising Surf Life Saving Queensland (SLSQ) 
and its controlled entities for the period ended 30 June 2022.

The principal activities of the Company were that of the state's aquatic rescue authority. Our organisation encompasses 
several diverse arms – lifesaving and lifeguarding services, community education, membership services, aviation services, 
surf sports, fundraising and commercial training – but they all contribute to one overarching purpose to save lives. No 
significant changes in the nature of those activities occurred during the period.

The Company is a kind referred to in the ASIC Corporations (Rounding in Financial Reports) Instrument 2016/191 and in 
accordance with that instrument, amounts in the financial report have been rounded to the nearest thousand dollars, 
unless otherwise stated.

The financial report is presented in Australian dollars ($).

The financial report was authorised for issue by the Directors on the date shown in the Directors' Declaration.

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policies

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the Australian Accounting Standards Board has concluded 
would result in financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions. 
Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are presented below and have been 
consistently applied unless stated otherwise.

No significant changes in state of affairs of the Group occurred during the period.

Surf Life Saving Queensland Limited - trading as Surf Life Saving Queensland (the 'Company') - is a public company limited 
by guarantee, incorporated and domiciled in Australia under the Corporations Act 2001.  



44     SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND

((bb))  New accounting standards and interpretations
((ii)) Changes in accounting policies, new and amended standards and interpretations

((cc))  Principles of Consolidation

((dd))  Current versus non-current classification

 •
 •
 •
 •

 •
 •
 •
 •

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months 
after the reporting period.

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

The Group classifies all other assets and liabilities as non-current.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

A liability is current when:

Any new or amended Accounting Standards or Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been early adopted.

The adoption of these Accounting Standards and Interpretations did not have any significant impact on the amounts 
recognised in prior periods and are not expected to significantly affect the current or future periods  of the Company.

The Company has adopted AASB106: General Purpose Financial Statements – Simplified Disclosures for For-Profit and Not-
for-Profit Tier 2 Entities for the first time this year. This standard, which sets out a new separate disclosure Standard to be 
applied to all entities reporting under Tier 2 of the differential reporting framework in AASB 1053:Application of Tiers of 
Australian Accounting, replaces the previous Reduced Disclosure Requirements (RDR) framework. The change from RDR to 
Simplified Disclosures did not have any significant impact on the disclosures presented by the Company in the report.

Initial adoption of AASB 1060 General Purpose Financial Statements - Simplified Disclosures for For-
Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

The Company has adopted all of the new, revised or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the 
Australian Accounting Standards Board (‘AASB’) that are mandatory for the current reporting period, including those 
discussed below: 

It is expected to be settled in the Group's normal operating cycle;

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting 
period.

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the Group's normal operating cycle;

The consolidated financial statements incorporate all of the assets, liabilities and results of the parent (Surf Life Saving 
Queensland) and all of the controlled entities. The parent controls an entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to, variable 
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. A 
list of the controlled entities is provided in Note 17.

An asset is current when it is:

The assets, liabilities and results of all subsidiaries are fully consolidated into the financial statements of the Group from the 
date on which control is obtained by the Group. The consolidation of a subsidiary is discontinued from the date that 
control ceases. Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains or losses on transactions between group entities 
are fully eliminated on consolidation. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed and adjustments made where 
necessary to ensure uniformity of the accounting policies adopted by the Group.

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on current/non-current classification. 
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((ee))     Cash and cash equivalents

((ff)) Financial instruments 

Initial recognition and measurement

Classification and subsequent measurement

 •
 •

Derecognition

Financial liabilities

Trade and other receivables, which generally have thirty day terms, are subsequently measured at amortised cost less an 
allowance for impairment. 

The Group classifies the following investments as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL): 

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Financial instruments (except for trade receivables) are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs, except where 
the instrument is classified “at fair value through profit or loss”, in which case transaction costs are expensed to profit or 
loss immediately. Where available, quoted prices in an active market are used to determine fair value. In other 
circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted.

Trade receivables are initially measured at the transaction price if the trade receivables do not contain a significant 
financing component. 

Financial liabilities, which consist of trade and other payables and lease liabilities, are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost. 

Financial assets

Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term 
deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Investments that are held for trading; and
Equity investments for which the entity has not elected to recognise fair value gains and losses through other 
comprehensive income (OCI). 

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A liability is derecognised when it is extinguished (i.e. when the obligation in the contract is discharged, cancelled or 
expires). An exchange of an existing financial liability for a new one with substantially modified terms, or a substantial 
modification to the terms of a financial liability, is treated as an extinguishment of the existing liability and recognition of a 
new financial liability.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable, 
including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets, consist of trade and other receivables and equity and debt/hybrid instrument investments.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits as 
defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts if applicable.

For equity instruments not held for trading, or not contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business 
combination to which AASB 3 applies; at initial recognition, the Group may elect to make an irrevocable election to 
measure the equity instruments in other comprehensive income (OCI), while the dividend revenue received on underlying 
equity instruments will still be recognised in profit or loss.
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 •
 •
 •

 •
 •
 •

Impairment

All the following criteria need to be satisfied for the derecognition of a financial asset:

All the following criteria need to be satisfied for the derecognition of a financial asset:

The right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired or been transferred;
All risk and rewards of ownership of the asset have been substantially transferred; and

ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Surf Life Saving Queensland

A financial asset is derecognised when the holder's contractual rights to its cash flows expires, or the asset is transferred in 
such a way that all the risks and rewards of ownership are substantially transferred.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A liability is derecognised when it is extinguished (i.e. when the obligation in the contract is discharged, cancelled or 
expires). An exchange of an existing financial liability for a new one with substantially modified terms, or a substantial 
modification to the terms of a financial liability, is treated as an extinguishment of the existing liability and recognition of a 
new financial liability.

The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable, 
including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group no longer controls the asset (i.e. it has no practical ability to make unilateral decisions to sell the asset to a 
third party).

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and 
the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss. On derecognition of a financial asset at 
fair value through profit or loss, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration 
received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses. 

The right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired or been transferred;

The Group no longer controls the asset (i.e. it has no practical ability to make unilateral decisions to sell the asset to a 
third party).

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised when the holder's contractual rights to its cash flows expires, or the asset is transferred in 
such a way that all the risks and rewards of ownership are substantially transferred.

All risk and rewards of ownership of the asset have been substantially transferred; and

The Group uses the simplified approach to impairment, as applicable under AASB 9: Financial Instruments. The simplified 
approach does not require tracking of changes in credit risk at every reporting period, but instead requires the recognition 
of lifetime expected credit loss at all times. This approach is applicable to trade receivables. 

Derecognition of financial assets

On derecognition of an investment in equity which was elected to be classified under fair value through other 
comprehensive income, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is not 
reclassified to profit or loss, but is transferred to retained earnings.

In measuring the expected credit loss, a provision matrix for trade receivables is used taking into consideration various data 
to get to an expected credit loss.
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((gg))

CCllaassss  ooff  AAsssseettss

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

Plant and equipment – Other

Plant and equipment – 
Helicopter (components)

Plant and equipment – 
Helicopter (other)

Impairment

Derecognition and disposal

((hh))

Acquired in a business combination and or separately

Goodwill

Straight-Line

Straight-Line

Surf Life Saving Queensland

Straight-Line 

Intangible assets

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date, with the 
recoverable amount being estimated when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be 
impaired. The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in 
use.

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The asset is then 
written down to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses, if any, are recognised in the statement of comprehensive 
income as a separate line item.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no further future economic benefits are 
expected from its use or disposal.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. Any gain or loss arising on 
derecognition of the asset is included in profit or loss in the period the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation is calculated over the estimated useful life of the assets as follows:

DDeepprreecciiaattiioonn    mmeetthhoodd

Straight-Line

DDeepprreecciiaattiioonn  RRaattee  //  uusseeffuull  lliiffee

Life of associated lease

The Group's major intangible assets is intellectual property.

The useful lives of these intangible assets are assessed, and the asset is amortised over its useful life on a straight-line basis.

Intangible assets are tested for impairment where an indicator of impairment exists. Useful lives are also examined on an 
annual basis and adjustments, where applicable, are made on a prospective basis.

Goodwill is initially recorded at the moment by which the purchase consideration for a business combination exceeds the 
fair value attributed to its nets assets at date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less 
any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is not amortised.

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying value may be impaired.

Intellectual property acquired outside a business combination is recognised at cost. Intangible assets acquired in a business 
combination are recognised separately from goodwill and capitalised at fair value as at the date of acquisition. 

Usage – operating hours 1,000 – 10,840 hours

6.67%-100%

2.50%

10%-40%

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

ABN 27 360 485 381

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each 
financial period end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 
Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term 
construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are 
required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and 
depreciates them accordingly. 

Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation on buildings and impairment losses recognised.



48     SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND

Subsequent expenditure

((ii))

((jj))

((kk))

((ll)) Revenue recognition

Contributed Assets

Lease liabilities

If ownership of the right-of-use asset is transferred to the Group, then the right-of-use asset is depreciated over its useful 
life. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.

The entity receives assets from the government and other parties for nil or nominal consideration in order to further its 
objectives. These assets are recognised in accordance with the recognition requirements of other applicable accounting 
standards.

The consolidated entity has elected not to recognise a right-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability for short-term 
leases with terms of twelve months or less and leases of low-value assets. Lease payments on these assets are expensed to 
profit or loss as incurred.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful 
life of the asset, whichever is the shorter. 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets 
to which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, is recognised 
in profit or loss as incurred.

Right-of-use assets
A right-of-use asset is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which 
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability, adjusted for, as applicable, any lease payments made at or before the 
commencement date. 

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Employee benefit liabilities
Short-term benefits
Liabilities for salaries and wages, including annual leave and long service leave expected to be settled wholly within twelve 
months of the reporting date are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

Other long-term benefits

Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group is expected to be entitled in 
exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

Revenue is recognised at a point in time, when the transfer of promised goods or services to customers has been delivered.

Other revenue is recognised when the right to receive the revenue has been established. 

Lease liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The carrying amounts are remeasured if 
there is a change in the following: future lease payments arising from a change in a rate used; lease term; certainty of a 
purchase option and termination penalties. When a lease liability is remeasured, an adjustment is made to the 
corresponding right-of use asset, or to profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is fully written down.

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

The liability for long service leave not expected to be settled within twelve months of the reporting date are measured as 
the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the 
reporting date. Consideration is given to the expected future wage and salary levels, experience of employee departures, 
and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at the reporting date on corporate 
bonds with terms to maturity and currencies that match, as closely as possible, the estimated future cash outflows.

A lease liability is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. The lease liability is initially recognised at the present 
value of the lease payments to be made over the term of the lease, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease 
or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the consolidated entity's incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments 
comprise of fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable, exercise price of a purchase option when the exercise of 
the option is reasonably certain to occur, and any anticipated termination penalties. 
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Operating Grants, Donations and Bequests

Capital Grant

Interest Income

Dividend Income

((mm)) Taxes

Income tax

Surf Life Saving Queensland

On initial recognition of an asset, the Entity recognises related amounts being contributions by owners, lease liability, 
financial instruments, provisions, revenue or contract liability arising from a contract with a customer.

The Entity recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between initial carrying amount of the asset 
and the related amounts.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the financial 
assets. 

Revenue received for capital grants is recognised upon acquisition of the underlying asset within the statement of 
comprehensive income.

When the entity receives operating grant revenue, donations or bequests, it assesses whether the contract is enforceable 
and has sufficiently specific performance obligations in accordance to AASB 15,
When both these conditions are satisfied, the Entity:
 –identifies each performance obligation relating to the grant;
 –recognises a contract liability for its obligations under the agreement; and
 –recognises revenue as it satisfies its performance obligations.

Where the contract is not enforceable or does not have sufficiently specific performance obligations, the Entity:
 –recognises the asset received in accordance with the recognition requirements of other applicable accounting standards;
 –recognises related amounts (being contributions by owners, lease liability, financial instruments, provisions, revenue or 

contract liability arising from a contract with a customer); and
 –recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between the initial carrying amount of the asset and the 

related amount.

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attaching 
conditions will be complied with. If conditions are attached to the grant which must be satisfied before the entity is eligible 
to receive the contribution, the recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied.

If a contract liability is recognised as a related amount above, the Entity recognises income in profit or loss when or as it 
satisfies its obligations under the contract.

ABN 27 360 485 381

When the Entity receives a capital grant, it recognises a liability for the excess of the initial carrying amount of the financial 
asset received over any related amounts (being contributions by owners, lease liability, financial instruments, provisions, 
revenue or contract liability arising from a contract with a customer) recognised under other Australian Accounting 
Standards.
The Entity recognises income in profit or loss when or as the Entity satisfies its obligations under terms of the grant.

The Entity recognises dividends in profit or loss only when the Entity’s right to receive payment of the dividend is 
established. 

Surf Life Saving Queensland is exempt from income tax pursuant to Section 50-10 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

Surf Life Saving Queensland is a Public Benevolent Institution (PBI) and has been endorsed by the Australian Taxation Office 
to receive tax concessions. 

Further, Surf Life Saving Queensland is endorsed as a Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR). 
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Goods and services tax (GST)

 •

 •

((nn))

((oo))

((pp)) Comparative figures

In the prior financial period, as part of the change in Constitution; SLSQ moved the balance date from 31 May to 30 June. 
This has resulted in the comparative information being for a period of 13 months. 

Where necessary, comparative information has been restated to conform with changes in presentation in the current 
period. 

Fair value of assets and liabilities
The entity measures some of its assets and liabilities at fair value on either a recurring or non-recurring basis, depending on 
the requirements of the applicable Accounting Standard.

“Fair value” is the price the entity would receive to sell an asset or would have to pay to transfer a liability in an orderly (i.e. 
unforced) transaction between independent, knowledgeable and willing market participants at  the measurement date.

The fair value of liabilities and the entity’s own equity instruments (if any) may be valued, where there is no observable 
market price in relation to the transfer of such financial instruments, by reference to observable market information where 
such instruments are held as assets. Where this information is not available, other valuation techniques are adopted and, 
where significant, are detailed in the respective note to the financial statements.

As fair value is a market-based measure, the closest equivalent observable market pricing information is used  to determine 
fair value. Adjustments to market values may be made having regard to the characteristics of the specific asset or liability. 
The fair values of assets and liabilities that are not traded in an active market are determined using one or more valuation 
techniques. These valuation techniques maximise, to the extent possible, the use of observable market data.

To the extent possible, market information is extracted from the principal market for the asset or liability (i.e. the market 
with the greatest volume and level of activity for the asset or liability). In the absence of such a market, market information 
is extracted from the most advantageous market available to the company at the end of the reporting period.

When receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable.

All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at the fair value of the consideration received less directly attributable 
transaction costs.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities that are yield related are included as part of the 
carrying amount of the loans and borrowings.

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included as part of receivables or payables in the 
statement of financial position. Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, 
or payable to, the ATO.

Cash flows are included in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis and the GST component of cash flows arising from 
investing and financing activities, which is recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is classified as part of operating cash 
flows.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability 
for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except:

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

When the GST incurred on a sale or purchase of assets or services is not payable to or recoverable from the Australian 
Taxation Office (ATO), in which case the GST is recognised as part of the revenue or the expense item or as part of the 
cost of acquisition of the asset, as applicable.
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((qq))

((rr))

((ss))

Liquidity risk arises from the timing differences between cash inflows and cash outflows. Surf Life Saving Queensland’s 
objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility. The Board has in place working capital and 
reinvestment targets and regularly monitors forward cash flow forecasts.

The COVID-19 outbreak and the resulting government restrictions continued to have an impact on the Australian economy 
and consequentially the Surf Life Saving operations in the 2021-22 year. Whilst this was mainly limited to the first half of the 
year via sporadic lockdowns and border closures; it was pleasing to see an easing of these restrictions. This includes SLSQ 
Board withdrawing the COVID-19 Mandatory Vaccination in March, 2022.

Financial risk management objectives and policies 

Surf Life Saving Queensland's principal financial instruments comprise receivables, payables, cash and short-term deposits, 
lease liabilities, interest bearing loan and borrowings and investments held in equities. Surf Life Saving Queensland 
manages its exposure to key financial risks in accordance with the financial risk management policy.

COVID-19 Impact

Equity securities price risks arise from investments in equity securities. To limit this risk Surf Life Saving Queensland 
diversifies its portfolio in accordance with limits set by the Board in conjunction with its investment fund manager Wilsons; 
who report and present to the Board quarterly. The majority of the equity investments is of a high quality and is publicly 
traded on the ASX. The price risk appears immaterial in terms of a possible impact on profit and loss and as such a 
sensitivity analysis has not been completed.

The main risks arising from Surf Life Saving Queensland's financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk and price risk. 
Surf Life Saving Queensland uses different methods to measure and manage different types of risks to which it is exposed. 
These include ageing analyses and monitoring of specific credit allowances undertaken to manage credit risk. Liquidity risk 
is monitored through the development of rolling cash flow forecasts. The Board reviews and agrees policies for managing 
each of these risks.

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Credit risk arises from the financial assets of Surf Life Saving Queensland, which comprise cash and cash equivalents, trade 
and other receivables. Surf Life Saving Queensland's exposure to credit risk arises from potential default of the counter 
party, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these instruments. 

Going Concern

At 30 June 2022, the Group's current liabilities exceeded current assets by $7.728m. The deficiency in current assets is 
primarily due to the $5.5m Westpac borrowing being reclassified as current as it is set to expire in March 2023. The 
Directors have commenced discussions with financiers to renew, which is the likely outcome. If however the refinancing is 
not successful, the Directors are confident that given the security available for this facility, a loan would be secured with 
another major Australian bank. In the unlikely event that is unsuccessful, there are sufficient liquid assets within Investments 
(per Note 7) readily convertible to cash.

On this basis, the directors have determined that the consolidated financial report should be prepared on a going concern 

Another significant portion relates to contract liabilities of $6.397m relating to services that have not yet been delivered. 
Cash relating to this item has been received and will be recognised as revenue once the recognition criteria have been met. 
No future cash outflows are required to settle these liabilities, unless in circumstances where it is unable to do so. In the 
Directors' opinion, it is considered unlikely that the criteria will not be met.

Primary responsibility for identification and control of financial risk rests with the Board. The Board reviews and agrees 
policies for managing each of these risks identified.

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Surf Life Saving Queensland trades only with recognised, creditworthy third parties, and as such collateral is not requested 
nor is it Surf Life Saving Queensland's policy to securitise its trade and other receivables. In addition, receivable balances are 
monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that Surf Life Saving Queensland's exposure to bad debts is not significant. 
There are no significant concentrations of credit risk within Surf Life Saving Queensland.
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((aa))  EEssttiimmaattiioonn  ooff  uusseeffuull  lliivveess  oorr  aasssseettss

((bb))  IImmppaaiirrmmeenntt  ooff  lleeaasseehhoolldd  iimmpprroovveemmeennttss  ––  ccoonnttrroolllleedd  eennttiittyy

((cc))  IImmppaaiirrmmeenntt  ooff  hheelliiccoopptteerr  eeqquuiippmmeenntt

((dd))  IImmppaaiirrmmeenntt  ooff  hheelliiccoopptteerr  rroottaabbllee  eeqquuiippmmeenntt

((ee))    CCoonnttrrooll  ooff  RRiippppeerr  CCoorrppoorraattiioonn

((ff))  RReeccooggnniittiioonn  ooff  rreevveennuuee

((gg))  TTrraaddee  aanndd  ootthheerr  rreecceeiivvaabblleess

The estimation of the useful lives of assets has been based on historical experience as well as manufacturers' warranties (for 
plant, equipment and helicopters), lease terms (for leased equipment). In addition, the condition of the assets is assessed at 
least once per year and considered against the remaining useful life. Adjustments to useful lives are made prospectively, if 
appropriate. 

Note 2: Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Impairment indicators were not identified relating to the carrying value of the leasehold improvements for the Cairns S.L.S. 
Supporters Club Inc. 
An impairment assessment was performed, with a recoverable amount determined based on value-in-use calculations. In 
determining value-in-use, projected future cash flows are discounted using a risk adjusted discount rate. 

As disclosed in Note 5, management exercises judgement in measurement of the expected credit loss allowances for trade 
and other receivables.

Note 4.2, Surf Life Saving Queensland obtained control of Ripper Corp effective 16 February 2021. As per the business sale 
agreement, the intellectual property (IP) of Ripper had a $1.78m value in use at 16 February 2021 and remains at that value 
at 30 June 2022. 

Impairment indicators were identified relating to the carrying value of the rotable equipment, contained within the plant 
and equipment class of property, plant and equipment.

An impairment assessment was performed and from this impairment assessment, an impairment expense of property, plant 
and equipment of $NIL thousand (2021: $655 thousand) has been recognised.

In the current financial, no impairment assessment was required as the helicopters were fully written down. In the prior 
financial period, no impairment assessment was required as the helicopters were fully written down. 

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

From this impairment assessment, an impairment expense of property, plant and equipment of $Nil (2021: $Nil) has been 
recognised. 

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require 
a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

When assessing revenue, management exercises judgement to determine whether the performance obligation is 
sufficiently specific by taking into account any conditions  specified in the arrangement, explicit or implicit, regarding the 
promised goods or services. In making this assessment, management includes the nature/type, cost/value, quantity and the 
period of transfer related to the goods or services promised.
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30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021

$'000 $'000

Rendering of services (sponsors, lifeguarding and aviation) 23,622               24,547                 

Government grants 7,480                 7,293                   

Registration and participation income 267                    392                      

Distributions from Surf Life Saving Foundation 2,390                 3,531                    

General donations 442                    519                      

Royalty income 115                    142                      

Net gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment (21)                     (42)                       

Cairns S.L.S. Supporters Club Inc revenue 3,314                 3,432                   

Ripper Corporation revenue 2,401                 451                      

Other revenues 1,972                 1,521                    

41,982               41,786                  

-                     6,970                   

-                     6,970                   

23,273               23,166                  

23,273               23,166                  

98                       91                        

2,578                 2,842                   

81                       86                        

Amortisation of right of use assets 1,082                 772                      

3,839                 3,791                    

Salary and Wages

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

3.1: Operating Revenue

Distribution from the Surf Life Saving Foundation (Rescue Fund)

3.2: Other Income:

Depreciation of buildings

Amortisation of leasehold improvements

Note 3: Revenue and Expenses

SLSQ Group

3.3: Employee Benefits Expense:

Depreciation of plant and equipment

3.4: Depreciation and Amortisation Expense:
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30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021

$'000 $'000

35                       12                        
175                    39                        
210                     51                        

--                                          -                      
192                     2                          

89                       106                      
-                     23                        
281                     131                       

(71)                     (80)                       

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021

$'000 $'000

-                     29                       
7,369                 8,062                   

500                    -                      
7,869                 8,091                    

Surplus/(deficit) for the period 1,634                 8,582                   

Depreciation and amortisation of property, plant and equipment 3,839                 3,791                    
Impairment of property, plant and equipment -                     655                      
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 21                       42                        
(Increase)/decrease in fair value of investments 270                     (151)                      
Foreign exchange differences (175)                   (39)                       

Change in trade and other receivables (809)                   1,386                    

Change in consumables (19)                     (90)                       

Change in other assets (256)                   359                      

Change in trade and other payables 1,488                 673                      

Change in employee benefit liabilities 593                     (92)                       
Change in revenue in advance 3,639                 473                      

10,225               15,590                  

Finance Costs

Finance Income
Bank interest

ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Note 3: Revenue and Expenses (continued)

Net foreign currency gains

SLSQ Group

Interest expense - leases

3.5: Net Finance Income/Costs:

Net foreign currency losses

Surf Life Saving Queensland

 Cash flow from operating activities 

SLSQ Group

Cash at bank
Term deposits
Cash and cash equivalents in the Statement of Cash flows

Cash on hand

Note 4.1 Reconciliation of net surplus after tax to net cash flows from operations:

Adjustments to reconcile surplus after tax to net cash flows:

Working capital adjustments:

Note 4: Cash and Cash Equivalents

Net Finance income/(costs)

Facility fees

Interest expense - borrowings
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30 Jun 2021

$'000

Cash consideration paid 255                    
Cash contingent consideration to be paid 765                    
Purchase consideration 1,020                 

Cash 5                        

Receivables 765                    

Property plant and equipment 202                    

Intellectual property 1,778                 

Liabilities on acquisition (750)                  
Net identifiable assets and liabilities acquired 2,000                 

(980)                  

1,020                 

The fair values of identifiable assets and liabilities acquired at acquisition date:

In terms of the business sale agreement a contingent consideration has been agreed whereby additional cash payments are 
required to be paid if certain performance criteria are achieved. At the acquisition date the fair value of this contingent 
consideration was estimated to be $0.765m based on the expectation that it is sufficiently probable that the targets will be 
achieved within the prescribed timeframes. There has been no change in the fair value of this contingent consideration 
liability from the date of acquisition to the balance date. 

The Group has elected to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree based on a proportionate share of 
recognised assets and liabilities.

SLSQ Group

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Note 4.2 Acquisition of business (undertaken in period ended 30 June 2021):

 Total 

In the prior year Surf Life Saving Queensland acquired a 51% interest in 'Ripper Corporation', a business leader in drone 
search and rescue deployment, training, research and development, effective 16 February 2021. SLSQ aims to integrate their 
state-of-the-art drone and hi- tech artificial intelligence applications into existing surf lifesaving operations and wider 
disaster responses. 

The purchase consideration comprised:

Non-controlling interest measured at proportionate share of recognised assets and 
liabilities:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022
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30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021

$'000 $'000

1,701                 888                     

Less: provision for impairment (2)                       -                     

1,699                 888                     

Other receivables 541                    213                      

2,240                 1,101                    

150                    150                      

150                     150                      

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$'000 $'000

Current 
Prepayments 905                    658                     
Helicopter deposit -                     352                     
Other assets -                     -                     
Other receivables 9                        -                     

914                     1,010                   

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$'000 $'000

Non-Current 
Investment at fair value through profit and loss 3,065                 3,444                  
Investment  at fair value through other comprehensive income 13,596               16,722                 

16,661               20,166                 

Dividend income 891                    124                     
Interest income 147                    15                       
Other income 62                      -                     
Net change in fair value of investments through profit and loss (270)                   135                      
Net change in fair value of investments, classified as fair value through OCI. (3,173)                1,641                   
Total investment income (2,343)                1,915                   

Note 7: Other Financial Assets
SLSQ Group

Due to the short-term nature of these receivables, their carrying value is assumed to approximate their fair value. The 
maximum exposure to credit risk is the fair value of receivables. Collateral is not held as security, nor is it Surf Life Saving 
Queensland's policy to transfer (on-sell) receivables to special purpose entities. The entity's normal credit term is 30 days. 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Non-current
Other receivables

Note 5: Trade and Other Receivables
SLSQ Group

Current
Trade receivables 

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

SLSQ holds an externally managed diversified portfolio of investments in international and domestic markets.

Investment income:

Note 6: Other Assets
SLSQ Group
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30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021

$'000 $'000

4,294           3,723             

(1,712)          (1,615)             

2,582           2,108             

8,179           8,119              

(1,483)          (1,402)            

Provision for impairment (6,180)          (6,180)            

516              537               

37,166        31,623           

(20,269)       (18,159)           

Provision for impairment (3,224)          (3,679)            

13,673         9,785             

11,452        2,506             

11,452         2,506             

61,091         45,971           

(23,464)       (21,176)           

TToottaall  PPrroovviissiioonn  ffoorr  iimmppaaiirrmmeenntt (9,404)          (9,859)            

28,223         14,936           

Note
Land and 
Buildings

Leasehold  
improvements

Plant and 
Equipment

Work in 
progress Total

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Carrying amount at 1 July 2021 2,108       537                     9,785             2,506              14,936         

572          60                      6,081             9,197              15,910         

(98)           (81)                     (2,578)            -                 (2,757)          

Write-back of impairment on disposals -           -                     455                -                 455              

Disposals -           -                     (70)                 (251)               (321)             

2,582     516                 13,673        11,452         28,223         

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

SLSQ Group

Note 8: Property, Plant and Equipment 

Accumulated depreciation

Plant and equipment at cost

Accumulated amortisation

Leasehold improvements at cost

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Net carrying value

Accumulated depreciation

Land and Buildings at cost

Net carrying value

TToottaall  AAccccuummuullaatteedd  ddeepprreecciiaattiioonn

Property, Plant and Equipment Reconciliations

Work in progress at cost

Net carrying value

Net carrying value

TToottaall  PPrrooppeerrttyy,,  ppllaanntt  aanndd  eeqquuiippmmeenntt  aatt  ccoosstt

Additions

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Total net carrying value

SLSQ Group

Reconciliations of the carrying amounts of each class of property, plant and equipment at the beginning and end of the 
current and previous financial period are set out below:
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30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021

$'000 $'000

1,285                 1,596                    

(840)                   (591)                     

445                     1,005                    

2,148                 1,420                    

(1,333)                (811)                      

815                     609                      

TToottaall  rriigghhtt--ooff--uussee  aasssseettss 3,433                 3,016                    

TToottaall  AAccccuummuullaatteedd  aammoorrttiissaattiioonn (2,173)                (1,402)                  

Total net carrying value 1,260                 1,614                    

MMoovveemmeenntt  iinn  ccaarrrryyiinngg  aammoouunnttss::

Opening net carrying amount 1,005                 1,318                    

Addition to right-of-use asset -                     -                      

(560)                   (313)                     

445                     1,005                    

Opening net carrying amount 609                    717                      

Addition to right-of-use asset 728                    350                      

(522)                   (458)                     

815                     609                      

AAAASSBB  1166  rreellaatteedd  aammoouunnttss  rreeccooggnniisseedd  iinn  tthhee  ssttaatteemmeenntt  ooff  pprrooffiitt  oorr  lloossss::

1,082                 772                     

Interest expense on lease liabilities 89                      106                      

Short-term leases expense 267                    167                      

50                      51                        

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

SLSQ Group

Equipment right-of-use assets

Property right-of-use assets

Accumulated amortisation

Net carrying value

Note 9: Right-of-use Assets

Accumulated amortisation

Net carrying value

Property right-of-use assets:

Net carrying value

Equipment right-of-use assets:

Net carrying value

Amortisation expense

Amortisation expense

Amortisation expense related to right-of-use assets

Low value asset leases expense

The consolidated entity leases property for its office under agreements of between 1 to 12 years with, in some cases, 
options to extend. The leases have various escalation clauses. On renewal, the terms of the leases are renegotiated. The 
consolidated entity also leases plant and equipment under agreements of between 1 to 5 years.
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30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021

$'000 $'000

1,778                 1,778                    

1,778                 1,778                    

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$'000 $'000

Current 
Trade payables 1,464                 678                      
Other payables 69                      301                      
Accrued expenses 2,549                 1,706                    

4,082                 2,685                   

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$'000 $'000

55                      102                      

Bank bill business loan 5,500                 -                      

5,555                 102                      

Bank bill business loan 6,348                 5,500                   

6,348                 5,500                   

Business intellectual property (Ripper)

Net carrying value

Note 11.1: Fair Value

Note 11: Trade and other Payables

SLSQ Group

Due to the short-term nature of these payables, their carrying value is assumed to approximate their fair value.

Note 12: Borrowings

SLSQ entered into a further $7.1m term loan facility with Westpac Banking Corporation during the year. The three-year 
agreement provides a principle and interest repayment facility. The interest rate under the facility is fixed. Existing security 
provisions apply.

Current

Equipment loan

Note 10: Intangibles

SLSQ Group

Non-current

SLSQ entered into a $5.5m facility with Westpac Banking Corporation on 5 March 2021. The two-year agreement provides 
an interest only facility. The interest rate under the facility is variable and linked to BBSY. Existing security provisions apply.

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

SLSQ Group
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30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$'000 $'000

2,993                 2,392                   

2,993                 2,392                   

546                     554                      

546                     554                      

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$'000 $'000

573                    667                      

573                     667                      

916                    1,195                    

916                     1,195                    

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$'000 $'000

6,003                 2,364                   

6,003                 2,364                   

ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Non-current

Current

Lease Liabilities

Lease Liabilities

Non-current

Employee benefits 

Employee benefits 

Note 14: Lease Liabilities
SLSQ Group

Current

SLSQ Group

Note 13: Employee Benefit Liabilities

Surf Life Saving Queensland

Deferred revenue will be earned over the next 12 months.

Note 15: Contract Liability

SLSQ Group

Current

Revenue received in advance from Grants 
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30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$'000 $'000

(1,532)                1,641                    

(1,532)                1,641                    

 •

 •

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets, liabilities and results of the following subsidiaries, in 
accordance with the accounting policy described in Note 1(c): 

Note 16: Reserves

The above should be read in conjunction with the Statement of Changes in Equity.

(a) The financial asset reserve records the revaluation of financial assets, classified as fair value through other 
comprehensive income. 

Current

Financial asset reserve

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

In the prior financial period, effective the 16 February 2021, the Group acquired a 51% interest in 'Ripper Corp', a business 
leader in drone search and rescue deployment, training, research and development. SLSQ aims to integrate operations 
with Ripper Corp, unlocking their state-of-the-art drone and hi- tech AI applications into existing surf lifesaving operations 
and wider disaster responses. Based on the acquisition agreement of Ripper Corp, SLSQ has 51% of the voting rights and 
has executive managerial representation on the board. These voting rights and management representation allow SLSQ to 
set business objectives, approve budgets and direct projects. Further, SLSQ manage Ripper’s internal processes; and the 
Service agreements between the two entities support that SLSQ controls Ripper. Therefore, SLSQ meets the requirements 
of AASB10 for control and is required to consolidate for statutory account purposes.

Ripper Corporation Pty Ltd, trustee for the Ripper Unit Trust

The Cairns S.L.S. Supporters Club Inc is considered a controlled entity by way of control of the Management Committee 
by representation of Surf Life Saving Queensland Board Members and senior management, and the ability to control the 
day to day finance, and operations of the Cairns S.L.S. Supporters Club Inc. Control was obtained in September 2008. 
Despite the current economic environment is challenging, Cairns S.L.S. Supporters Club Inc. has reported an operating 
profit in the current financial year. In the prior financial year, an operating loss was reported and non current assets were 
impaired due to uncertainty over future operating cash flows. 

Note 17: Controlled Entities

Cairns S.L.S. Supporters Club Inc

SLSQ Group

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022
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30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$      $

52,500                50,000                  

15,750                15,000                  

68,250                65,000                  

-                     8,745                   

1,500                  1,700                    

2,000                  3,000                   

3,500                  13,445                  

Subsequent to the end of the prior financial period, the Cairns Surf Life Saving Supporters Club Committee made an 
interest repayment of $110,000 on the 26th July 2022 against the loan from Surf Life Saving Queensland.

Bentleys

Note 20: Events after the reporting period

On 1st July 2022, Surf Life Saving Queensland purchased 100% of the tangible and intangible assets of Thundercat 
Inflatables for a consideration of $1.0 million. There is also an additional deferred consideration of $0.2m payable on 1st July 
2024 if certain conditions are met.

Bentleys

With the exception of the above matters, there have been no significant events occurring after the balance date which may 
affect either the Group's operations or results of those operations or the Group's state of affairs.

Controlled entity

Total audit and review of financial statements

Other assurance services

Consulting services

Total non-audit services

Non-audit services

Note 21: Economic dependency
Surf Life Saving Queensland is dependent on state funds from the Queensland Fire and Emergency Services and 
distributions from Surf Life Saving Australia, as well as other sponsorship agreements. The contract has been extended to 
30 June 2024 at which time the company will work with its contract partner as to the company's ongoing role in the delivery 
of these community services.

Group

Taxation services

Note 22: Auditors' Remuneration
SLSQ Group

Audit and review of financial statements

Surf Life Saving Queensland had no contingent liabilities as at the reporting date which would have a material effect on the 
Group's financial statements as at 30 June 2022 (2021: $Nil). 

Note 18: Capital Commitments
At 30 June 2022, the Group had capital commitments of $43.8m (2021: $6.44m) related to plant and equipment.

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Note 19: Contingent Liabilities

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$      $

52,500                50,000                  

15,750                15,000                  

68,250                65,000                  

-                     8,745                   

1,500                  1,700                    

2,000                  3,000                   

3,500                  13,445                  

Subsequent to the end of the prior financial period, the Cairns Surf Life Saving Supporters Club Committee made an 
interest repayment of $110,000 on the 26th July 2022 against the loan from Surf Life Saving Queensland.

Bentleys

Note 20: Events after the reporting period

On 1st July 2022, Surf Life Saving Queensland purchased 100% of the tangible and intangible assets of Thundercat 
Inflatables for a consideration of $1.0 million. There is also an additional deferred consideration of $0.2m payable on 1st July 
2024 if certain conditions are met.

Bentleys

With the exception of the above matters, there have been no significant events occurring after the balance date which may 
affect either the Group's operations or results of those operations or the Group's state of affairs.

Controlled entity

Total audit and review of financial statements

Other assurance services

Consulting services

Total non-audit services

Non-audit services

Note 21: Economic dependency
Surf Life Saving Queensland is dependent on state funds from the Queensland Fire and Emergency Services and 
distributions from Surf Life Saving Australia, as well as other sponsorship agreements. The contract has been extended to 
30 June 2024 at which time the company will work with its contract partner as to the company's ongoing role in the delivery 
of these community services.

Group

Taxation services

Note 22: Auditors' Remuneration
SLSQ Group

Audit and review of financial statements

Surf Life Saving Queensland had no contingent liabilities as at the reporting date which would have a material effect on the 
Group's financial statements as at 30 June 2022 (2021: $Nil). 

Note 18: Capital Commitments
At 30 June 2022, the Group had capital commitments of $43.8m (2021: $6.44m) related to plant and equipment.

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Note 19: Contingent Liabilities

Economic dependency Surf Life Saving Queensland is dependent on state funds from the Queensland Fire and 
Emergency Services (QFES) and distributions from Surf Life Saving Australia, as well as other sponsorship agreements. 
The QFES contract has been extended to 30 June 2024 at which time the company will work with its contract partner 
as to the company's ongoing role in the delivery of these community services.
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30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$'000 $'000

11,479                  10,449                   

Non-current Assets 47,922                  37,070                   

59,401                  47,519                    

13,707                  7,359                     

Non-current Liabilities 14,059                  7,204                     

27,766                  14,563                    

Reserves (1,532)                   1,641                      

Retained earnings 33,144                  31,315                    

31,612                  32,956                   

Total surplus 1,762                    9,051                      

Other comprehensive income (3,173)                   1,641                      

(1,411)                   10,692                    

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity

Summarised Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Statement of Financial Position

Total Comprehensive Income

Current Assets

Total Assets

Assets

Liabilities

Equity

Note 23:  Parent information

At 30 June 2022, the Group had capital commitments of $43.8m (2021: $6.44m) related to plant and equipment.
Capital commitments
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The Group’s main related parties are as follows:

a. Key management personnel

b. Other related parties

c. Transactions with related parties

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$ $

1,205,943             1,363,315               

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than 
those available to other parties unless otherwise stated.

Other related parties include close family members of key management personnel and entities that are controlled 
or significantly influenced by those key management personnel, individually or collectively with their close family 
members.

In the prior financial period, all remaining funds in the Surf Life Saving Rescue Fund were redeemed for investment by 
Surf Life Saving Queensland directly.

In the prior year, Surf Life Saving Queensland invested both withdrawable and perpetuity funds in the Surf Life Saving 
Rescue Fund Trust which is administered by Surf Life Saving Foundation as the corporate Trustee. Withdrawable funds 
are included in Surf Life Saving Queensland's statement of financial position as financial assets at fair value through profit 
or loss. Earnings and movements in the fair value of withdrawable investments were included in the statement of profit or 
loss.

Note 26: Interest in the Surf Life Saving Rescue Fund Trust

Perpetuity Funds were held for the benefit of Surf Life Saving Queensland and, in accordance with the Surf Life Saving 
Rescue Fund Trust Deed, submissions can be made (on either a regular or ad hoc basis) of specific proposals for 
application of the Perpetuity Fund to achieve charitable purpose. These funds were not recognised in the statement of 
financial position. 

Key management personnel compensation

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

                SLSQ Group

The totals of remuneration paid to key management personnel (KMP) of the Group during the period is as follows:

Note 25:  Key Management Personnel Compensation

Related Parties

Any person(s) having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group, 
directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or otherwise) of that Group is considered key 
management personnel.

For details of disclosures relating to key management personnel, refer to Note 25.

Other than the remuneration of the Key Management Personnel (as disclosed in Note 25), there were no other 
transactions with related parties during the year. 

Note 24:  Related Party Transactions 

In the prior year, Surf Life Saving Queensland invested both withdrawable and perpetuity funds in the Surf Life Saving Rescue 

Fund Trust which is administered by Surf Life Saving Foundation as the corporate Trustee. Withdrawable funds were included 

in Surf Life Saving Queensland's statement of financial position as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Earnings 

and movements in the fair value of withdrawable investments were included in the statement of profit or loss.
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Note
30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021

$'000 $'000

4 7,869                    8,091                      

5 2,240                    1,101                       

7 3,065                    3,444                     

7 13,596                  16,722                    

26,770                  29,358                   

Trade and other payables 11 4,082                    2,685                     

Borrowings 12 11,903                  5,602                     

Lease liabilities 14 1,489                    1,863                      

17,475                  10,150                    

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Note 27:  Financial Risk Management

SLSQ Group

The Group’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, short-term investments, held-for-trading 
financial assets, accounts receivable and accounts payable. 

The carrying amounts for each category of financial instruments, measured in accordance with AASB 139: Financial 
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement  as detailed in the accounting policies to these financial statements, are as 
follows:

Financial Assets

Loans and receivables

Total Financial Assets

Refer to Note 28 for detailed disclosures regarding the fair value measurement of the Group’s available-for-sale assets.

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities

Financial Assets at fair value through profit or loss

Investments in equity instruments designated as at fair value through 
other comprehensive income
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30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2021
$'000 $'000

Investments at fair value through profit or loss 3,065                    3,444                     

13,596                  16,722                   

16,661                  20,166                    

(i)

(ii)

Financial Assets

Investments designated as at fair value through other comprehensive income

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

The Group has no assets or liabilities that are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis.

Recurring fair value measurements

SLSQ Group

Note 28:  Fair Value Measurements

The Group has the following assets, as set out in the table below, that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis 
after the initial recognition. 

The Group does not subsequently measure any liabilities at fair value on a recurring basis. 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30 June 2022

The Group is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001  and is a company limited by guarantee. The liability of the 
Members of SLSQ is limited. At 30 June 2022, the number of members was 6 branches. If the company is wound up, the 
constitution states that each Branch undertakes to contribute to the assets of SLSQ if it is wound up while a Member, or 
within one year after ceasing to be a Member, for payment of the debts and liabilities of SLSQ contracted before the time 
at which it ceases to be a Member, and the costs, charges and expenses of winding up and for an adjustment of the 
rights of 6 contributors among themselves, such amount as may be required not exceeding one dollar ($1.00).

Note 29:  Group Details

TThhee  rreeggiisstteerreedd  ooffffiiccee  aanndd  pprriinncciippaall  ppllaaccee  ooff  bbuussiinneessss  ooff  tthhee  GGrroouupp  iiss::  
Surf Rescue House
18 Manning Street
South Brisbane Qld 4101

Note 30:  Members' Guarantee

CCaaiirrnnss  SSuurrff  LLiiffeessaavviinngg  SSuuppppoorrtteerrss  CClluubb::  
135 Williams Esplanade 
Palm Cove Qld 4879

RRiippppeerr  CCoorrpp::  
18 Manning Street
South Brisbane Qld 4101

For investments in listed shares, the fair values have been determined based on closing quoted bid prices at 
the end of the reporting period.

For investments in unlisted shares, the fair values have been determined using a market approach using 
sector price-earnings ratio of similar sized listed entities.

Total Financial Assets Recognised at Fair Value
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1.

a.

b.

2.

Dated this 16th Day of September 2022

Surf Life Saving Queensland
ABN 27 360 485 381

Mark Fife

Michael Kearney

Directors' Declaration

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors, and is signed for and on behalf of the 
Board by:

The Directors' of the Company of Surf Life Saving Queensland declare that:

for the Period ended 30 June 2022

In the Directors’ opinion, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Group will be able to pay all of its debts 
as and when they become due and payable. 

The consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes, are in accordance with the Australian Charities 
and  Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, including: 

complying with Australian Accounting Standards – Simplified Disclosures (including the Australian Accounting 
Interpretations) and Corporations Regulations 2001 ; applicable to the Group; and

giving a true and fair view of the Group’s financial position as at 30 June 2022 and of its performance for the 
period ended on that date.

Director

___________________________________

___________________________________

Director

Dated this 19th Day of September 2022



A member of Bentleys, a network of independent advisory and accounting firms located 
throughout Australia, New Zealand and China that trade as Bentleys. All members of the 
Bentleys Network are affiliated only, are separate legal entities and not in partnership. Liability 
limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 

SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND
ABN 27 360 485 381

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
UNDER S 60.40 OF THE AUSTRALIAN CHARITIES
AND NOT-FOR-PROFITS COMMISSION ACT 2012

TO THE DIRECTORS OF SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND

I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the period ended 30 June 2022 there 
has been: 

(i) no contraventions of the independence requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-
Profits Commission Act 2012 in relation to the audit; and 

(ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.  

Bentleys Brisbane (Audit) Pty Ltd
Chartered Accountants

Stewart Douglas
Director
Brisbane
19 September 2022

A member of Bentleys, a network of independent advisory and accounting firms located 
throughout Australia, New Zealand and China that trade as Bentleys. All members of the 
Bentleys Network are affiliated only, are separate legal entities and not in partnership. Liability 
limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 

SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND
ABN 27 360 485 381

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
UNDER S 60.40 OF THE AUSTRALIAN CHARITIES
AND NOT-FOR-PROFITS COMMISSION ACT 2012

TO THE DIRECTORS OF SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND

I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the period ended 30 June 2022 there 
has been: 

(i) no contraventions of the independence requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-
Profits Commission Act 2012 in relation to the audit; and 

(ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.  

Bentleys Brisbane (Audit) Pty Ltd
Chartered Accountants

Stewart Douglas
Director
Brisbane
19 September 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 
 
Opinion 
We have audited the financial report of Surf Life Saving Queensland and its controlled entities (the 
“Group”), which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022 and 
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement 
of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the period then ended, notes 
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the 
director’s declaration.   
 
In our opinion the consolidated financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Division 60 of 
the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profit Commission Act 2012, including: 
 

(i) giving a true and fair view of the Group’s financial position as at 30 June 2022 and of 
its performance for the period then ended; and 

(ii) complying with Australian Accounting Standards – Simplified Disclosures and Division 
60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Regulations 2013. 

 
Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Report section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical 
requirements of the Australian Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics 
for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in 
Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report 
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – Simplified Disclosures and the 
Australian Charities and Non-for-Profits Commission Act 2012 and for such internal control as the 
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that that is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The directors are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process. 
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The directors are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.  We also:  

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial 
report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation of the entities or business activities within 
the Group to express an opinion on the financial report. 

• We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group audit. We 
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.    

                                                                           
Bentleys Brisbane (Audit) Pty Ltd Stewart Douglas
Chartered Accountants Director
Brisbane
19 September 2022
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72     SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND

OUR PARTNERS
Our vision is zero preventable deaths in Queensland public 

waters  our beaches, waterways and lagoons.

A partnership with Surf Life Saving Queensland offers these businesses a marketing edge 
coupled with a strong sense of community commitment that delivers positive results.

PRINCIPAL
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Surf Life Saving Queensland

Surf Rescue House, 18 Manning Street, 
South Brisbane QLD 4101

PO Box 3747, South Brisbane QLD 4101

+61 7 3846 8000   •   lifesaving.com.au


